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UNITED STATES 

v. 

JASON c. LING, 

FILED 
CLERK, U.S. DISffllCT COURT 

IPR 2 2 2014 

CENTAAL DISl AICT OF CALIFORNIA 
BY DEP TY 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

OF AMERICA, ) 
) 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant. ) 
) 

CR No. 
rl ") •,;;i ·1 u (. ,J 

1NEQR!':ll:l.'.!'.l.QN 

[18 U.S.C. § 1349: Consp;i.racy 
to Commit Health Care Fraud] 

16 The United States Attorney charges: 

17 [18 u.s.c. § 1349] 

18 A. INTRODUCTORY ALLEGATIONS 

19 At all times relevant to this Information: 

20 The Conspirators 

21 1. Defendant JASON C. LING ("LING") was a physician 

22 licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, who 

23 operated a medical clinic located at 9430 Crest Drive, ·spring 

24 Valley, California. 

25 2. Co-conspirator E.O. was the owner and operator of a 

26 durable medical equipment ("DME") company in Los Angeles, 

27 California. 

28 /// 
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l The Medicare Program 

2 3, Medicare was a federal health care benefit program, 

3 affecting commerce, that provided benefi.ts to individuals who 

4 were over the age of 65 or disabled. Medicare was administered 

5 by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services ("CMS"), a 

6 federal agency under the United States Department of Health and 

7 Human Services ("HHS") . 

8 4. CMS contracted with private insurance companies to (a) 

9 certify DME providers for participation in Medicare and monitor 

10 their compli.ance with Medicare standards; (b) process and pay 

11 claims; and (c) perform program safeguard functions, such as 

12 identifying and reviewing suspect claims. 

13 5. Individuals who qualified for Medicare benefits were 

14 referred to as Medicare beneficiaries. Each Medicare beneficiary 

15 was given a Health Identification Card containing a unique 

16 identification number ("HICN"). 

17 6. DME companies, physicians, and other health care 

18 providers that.provided medical services. that were reimbursed by 

19 Medicare were referred to as Medicare "providers." 

20 7. To obtain payment from Medicare, a DME company first 

21 had to apply for and obtain a provider number. By signing the 

22 provider application, the DME company agreed to abide by Medicare 

23 rules and regulations, including the Anti-Kickback Statute (42 

24 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(b)), which, among other things, prohibited the 

25 payment of kickbacks or bribes for the referral of Medicare 

26 beneficiaries for any item or service for which payment may be 

27 made .by the Medicare program. · 

28 
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1 8. If Medicare approved a provider's application, Medicare 

2 assigned the provider a Medicare provider number, enabling the 

3 provider (such as a DME company or physician) to submit claims to 

4 Medicare for services and supplies provided to Medicare 

5 beneficiaries. 

6 9. To obtain and maintain their Medicare provider numbers 

7 and billing privileges, DME suppliers had to meet Medicare 

8 standards for participation. The Medicare contractor responsibl.e 

9 for evaluating and certifying DME suppliers' compliance with 

10 these standards was Palmetto GBA· ("Palmetto") . 

11 10. From in or about October 2006 through the date of this 

12 Information, Noridian Administrative Services ("Noridian") 

13 processed and paid Medicare DME claims in southern California. 

14 11. Most Medicare providers, including the company owned 

15 and operated by co-conspirator E.O., submitted their claims· 

16 electronically pursuant to an agreement with Medicare that they 

17 would submit claims that were accurate, complete, and truthful. 

1s· 12. Medicare paid DME prov.iders only for DME that was 

19 medically necessary to the treatment of a beneficiary's illness 

20 or injury, was prescribed by a beneficiary's physician,, and was 

21 provided in accordance with Medicare regulations and guidelines 

22 that governed whether a particular item or service would be paid 

23 by Medicare. 

24 13. To bill Medicare for DME provided to a beneficiary, a 

25 DME supplier was required to submit a claim (Form 1500). 

26 Medicare required claims to be truthful, complete, and not 

.27 misleading. In addition, when.a claim was submitted, the DME 

28 
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1 provider was required to certify that the DME or services covered 

2 by the claim were medically necessary. 

3 14. Medicare required a claim for payment to set forth, 

4 among other things, the beneficiary's name and HICN, the type of 

5 DME provided to the beneficiary, the date the DME was provided, 

6 and the name and unique physician identification number ( "UPIN") 

7 of the physician who prescribed or ordered the DME. 

a 15. Medicare had a co-payment requirement for DME. 

9 Medicare reimbursed providers 80% of the allowed amount of a DME 

10 claim and the .beneficiary was ordinarily obligated to pay the 

11 remaining 20%. 

12 16. Defendant LING wrote medically unneces,sary 

13 prescriptions for power wheelchairs ("PWCs") and re:).ated 

14 accessories that co-conspirator E.O. used as the basis to s.ubmit 

15. false and fraudulent claims to Medicare. 

16 17. Between in or around March 2010 and in or around 

17 November 2010, co-conspirator E.O. submitted, or caused to be 

18 submitted, to Medicare claims totaling approximately $496,794 for 

·19 purported PWCs and other DME based on medically unnecessary 

20 prescrip.tions and other documents written by defendant LING, and 

21 Medicare paid approximately $311,145 on those claims. 

22 B. THE OBJECT OF THE CONSPIRACY 

23 18. Beginning in or around March ·2010, and continuing 

24 through in or aro\llld November 2010, in Los Angeles County, within 

25 the Central District of California, and elsewhere, defendant 

26 LING, together with co-conspirator E.O. and others known and 

27 unknown to the United States Attorney, knowingly combined, 

29 

4 



Case 2:14-cr-00231-GW Document 1 Filed 04/22/14 Page 5 of 6 Page ID #:5 

1 conspired, and agreed to commit health care fraud, in violation 

2 of TitlE;> 18, United States Code, Section 1347. 

3 C. THE MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY 

4 19. The object of the conspiracy was carried out, and to be 

5 carried out, in substance, as follows: 

6 a. Defendant LING would use street-level marketers to 

7 unlawfully recruit Medicare beneficiaries to obtain PWCs and 

8 other DME that the beneficiaries. did not need. 

9 b. The marketers would take the Medicare 

10 beneficiaries to visit defendant LING, and defendant LING would 

11 write prescriptions for PWCs and other DME that he knew the 

12 beneficiaries did not need. 

13 c. Defendant LING would provide the prescriptions and 

14 other supporting documents to marketers and others knowing that 

15 .the prescriptions and documents would be provided to a DME 
---

16 company in Los Angeles, California, owned by co-conspirator E.O., 

17 and knowing that the prescriptions and documents would be used to 

18. submit false and fraudulent claims to Medicare. 

19 Ill 

20 111 

21 111 

22 111 

23 111 

24 111 

25 111 

26 Ill 

27 111 

28 111 
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1 d. After acquiring the false and fraudulent 

2. prescriptions and supporting documents written by defendant LING, 

3 co-conspirator E.O. would submit, or cause the submission of, 

4 false and fraudulent claims to.Medicare for medically unnecessary 

5 PWCs and other DME. 
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ANDRE BIROTTE JR. 

Un[\ed :~.es otorney 

RJ/sE";;.;"'E. DUGDALE 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Chief, Criminal Division 

RICHARD E. ROBINSON 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Chief, Major Frauds Section 

CONSUELO WOODHEAD 
Assistant United States Attorne¥ 
Deputy Chief, Major Frauds Section 

BEN CURTIS 
Assistant Chief, Fraud Section 
United States Department of Justice 

ALEXANDER F. PORTER 
Trial Attorney, Fraud Section 
United States Department of Justice 
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United States District Court 
Central District of California 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs. Docket No. CR 14-231-GW JS-3 

Defendant Jason C. Ling 

akas: -----------------

Social Secul'ily No. J_ J_ J_ J_ 
(Last 4 digits) 

,JUDGMENT AND PUOBATION/COMMITMENT ORDEU 

MONTH DAY YEAR 
In the presence of the atto1ney for the governn1ent, the defendant appeared in person on this date. 12 15 2014 

COUNSEL Roseline Der Gregorian-Feral 

(Nan1e of Counsel) 

__ PL_E_A_~ ~GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that there is a factual basis for the plea. D NOLO D 
CONTEND ERE 

NOT 
GUILTY 

FINDING 

JUDGMENT 
AND PROB/ 

COMM 
ORDER 

There being a finding/verdict of GUILTY, defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of: 

18 U.S.C. § 1349: CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD as charged ni the Information. 
The Court asked Whether there was any reason why judgn1ent should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the 
contra1y was shown, or appeared to the Court, the Court adjudged the defendant guilty as charge_d and cohvicted and ordered that: 
Pursuant to the Sentencing Refonn Act of 1984, it is the judgment of the Court that the defendant is hereby committed to the 

custody of the Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a term of: Twenty-two (22) months. 

Having considered the sentencing factors enumerated at 18 U.S.C. § 3 5 53( a) including the advis01y guideline range of 30 
to 37 months based upon an offense level of 19 and a criminal hist01y category ofI, the Probation Officer respectfully 
recommends the following sentence. 

It is ordered that the defendant shall pay to the United States a special assessment of $100, which is due ilmnediately. Any 
unpaid balance shall be due dnring the period of imprisonment, at the rate of not less than $25 per quarter, and pnrsuant 
to the Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Program. 

It is ordered that the defendant shall pay restitution in the total amount of $311,145 pnrsuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3663A. 

Defendant shall pay restitution in the total amount of $311,145 to victims as set forth in a separate victim list prepared by 
the probation office which this Conrt adopts and which reflects the Conrt's determination of the amount of restitution due 
to each victim. The victim list, which shall be f01warded to the fiscal section of the clerk's office, shall remain confidential 
to protect the privacy interests of the victims. 

The defendant shall comply with General Order No. 01-05. 

All fines are waived as it is found that the defendant does not have the ability to pay a fine in addition to restitution. 

Pnrsuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, it is the judgment of the Court that the defendant, Jason C. Ling, is hereby 
committed on the Single-Count Information to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons for a term of 22 months. 

Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be placed on supervised release for a term of three years under the 
following terms and conditions: 

CR-104 (Q3/ll) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENTOlIDER Page 1 of4 
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l, The defendant shall comply with the mies and regulations of the United States Probation Office, 
General Order 05·02, and General Order 01-05, including the three speCial conditions delineated 
in General Order 01-05. 

2. During the period of community supervision, the defendant shall pay the special assessment and 
restitution in accordance with this judgment's orders pertaining to such payment. 

3. The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample from the defendant. 

4. The defendant shall apply all monies received from income taxrefunds to the outstanding 
court-ordered financial obligation. In addition, the defendant shall apply all monies received from 
Iottetywinnings, inheritance, judgments and any anticipated or unexpected financial gains to the 
outstanding court-ordered financial obligation. 

It is fiuiher ordered that the defendant surrender himself to the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons on or before 
12 noon on Febmary 20, 2015, In the absence of such designation, the defendant shall report on or before the same date 
and time, to the United States Marshal located at the Roybal Federal Building, 255 East Temple Street, Los Angeles, 
California 90012. Bond is exonerated upon surrender. 

The Comi advises defendant of his rights to an appeal. The Court rec01mnends, but does not order, that defendant serve 
his term at the federal facility in Taft, California or at a federal facility in Southern California. 

In addition to the special conditions of supervision imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the Standard Conditions of Probation and 
Supervised Release within this judg111ent be in1posed. The Court n1ay change the conditions of supervision, reduce or extend the period of 
supervision, and at any tin1e during the supervision period or within the maxilnmn period pernlltted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke 
supervision for a violation occurring during the supe1vision period. 

December 17, 2014 

Date GEORGE H. WU, U.S. District Judge 

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver a copy of this Judgment and Probation/Commitment Order to the U.S. Marshal or other qualified officer. 

Clerk1 U.S. District Court 

December 18, 2014 By /SI Javier Gonzalez 

Deputy Clerk Filed Date 

The defendant shall co1nply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this cou11 (set forth below). 

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE 

While the defendant is on probation or supervised-release pursuant to this judg1nent: . 

CR·l04 (03/ll) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER Page 2 of 4 
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I. 
2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 
6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

The 'defendant shnll not commit another Fedcrnl, state 11r local crime; 
the defendant shall not leave thejmlicial di~ricl wilhcml the written pcm1issionofthe court or probation 
officer; 
the llcfcndanl shall report to the probation officer as directed by the court or probation officer and shall 
submit a truthful and complete wrillcn report within the lirnt five dayi; of each month; 
the defendant shall answer 1m1hfillly all inquiries by lhc probation officer and folfow lhc inslructions of the 
probation ollicer; 
the defendanl shall Support his or her dependents nnd meet other family responsibilities; 
tile defendant shall worl:: regularly at 11 lawlill occupation unless excused by the probntilln officer for 
schcmling, lrniuing, or other accepl11ble reason~; 
the defcndnnl 8hall notify lhe probafam officer at least 10 days prior to any change in residence or 
Cmjlloyment; 
the defendant shall reli"ain li"om excessive use ofnlcobol nnd shall not purchase, pos.~ess, use, di~tribute, 
or administer any narcolic or other controlled substance, or nny paraphemnlin related lo such substances, 
except as prescribed by n physician; 
the defendmll shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed or 
administered; 

rn. 

II. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

the defc.ndnnt shall not associate with nnypcrnons engaged in criminal nclivily, nrnl shall not associate witl1 
anypersnn convielcd nfn felonyurdc.~s granted pennission to do so by the prubatilln officer; 
the defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and shall 
permil confi.~cnlion ofany conlraband ob.<o:rved in Jllain view by lhc probation officer; 
the defendant shall notify !he probation officer within 72 hours ofbeing Brrcstcd or questioned by a IHw 
enforcement officer; 
the defendanl shall not enter inlo any Rgreement to net as nn informer or 11 specinl agent or n law 
enforcement agency without the permissiun oFlhe courl; 
as directed by lhe probation officer, lhe dcfundant shall notify third pnrtics of risks that m~y be oocosioned 
by the defcndanl's criminal record nr pernonal hislory or ehnrnclcristics, nnd shall pcnnit the probation 
officer to make stmh m>tificatkms and to confurm the defendant's compliance with such notifica\i!)ll 
rcqnirement; · 
the de fondant shall, upon release from any period ofc11stody, report to the pro hat ion officer within 72 
hours; 
and, for felony cases only: not possess a' firearm. dcstmctive device, or any other dnngero11s weapon. 

D The defendant will also comply with the following special conditions pursuant to General Order 0 l-05 (set fmth below). 

STATUTORY PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PAYMENT AND COLLECTION OF FINANCIAL SANCTIONS 

The defendant shall pay interest on a fine or restitution of inore than $2~500, unless the court waives interest or unless the fine or 
restitution is paid in foll before the fifteenth (15") day after the date of the judgment pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(1)(1). Payments may be subject 
to penalties for default and delinquericy pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(g). Interest and penalties pertaining to restitution, however, are not 
applicable for offenses completed prior to April 24, 1996. 

If all or any portion of a fine or restitution ordered re111aiils unpaid after the tennination of supervision, the defendant shall pay the 
balance as directed by the United States Attorney's Office. 18 U.S.C. §3613. 

The defendant shall notify the United States Attorney within thirty (30) days of any change in the defendant's mailing address or 
residence until all fines, restitution. costs, and special assessments are paid in full. 18 U.S.C. §3612(b)(l)(F). 

The defendant shall notify the Court through the Probation Office, and notify the United States Attorney of any material change in the 
defendant's econo1nic circumstances that 1night affect the defendant's ability to pay a_fine or restitution, as required by 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). The 
Court may also accept such notification from the goven1n1ent or the victin1, and may, on its own motion or that of a party or the victin1, adjust 
the manner of payment of a fine or restitution-pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). See also 18 U.S.C. §3572(d)(3) and for probation 18 U.S.C. 
§3563(a)(7). 

Payments shall be applied in the following order: 

1. Special assessments pursuant to l8 U.S.C. §3013; 
2. Restitution, in this sequence: 

3. Fine; 

Private victims (individual and corporate), 
Providers of co111pensation to private victin1s, 
The United States as victiin; 

4. Commw1ily restitution, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3663(c); and 
5. Other penalties and costs. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS FOR PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE 

As directed by the Probation Officer, the defendant shall provide to the Probation Officer: (l) a signed release authorizing credit report 
inquiries; (2) federa1 and state incon1e tax returns or a signed release authorizing their disc1osure; and (3) an accurate financial state1nent, with 
supporting docu1nentation as to all assets, inco1ne and expenses of the defendant. In addition, the defendant shall not apply for any loan or open 
any line of credit without prior approval .of the Probation Officer. 

The defendant shall maintain one personal checking accow1t. All of defendant's incon1e, "1nonetary gains," or other pecuniary proceeds 
shall be deposited into this account, which shall be used for payment ofall personal expenses. Records of all other bank accounts, including any 
business accounts, shall be disclosed to the Probation Officer upon request. 

The defendant shall not transfer, sell, give away, or othe1wise convey any asset with a fair 111arket value in excess of $500 without 
approval of the Probation Officer until all financial obligations imposed by the Court have been satisfied in foll. 

These conditions are in addition to any other conditions itnposed by this judgn1ent. 

CR-104 (03/ll) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER Page3 of4 
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RETURN 

I have executed the within Judgment and Commitment as follows: 

Defendant delivered on 

Defendant noted on appeal on 

Defendant released on 

Mandate issued on 

Defendant's appeal detennined on 

Defendant delivered On 

at 

to 

the instih1tion designated by the Bureau of Prisons, with· a ce11ified copy of the within Judgment and Comrnittnent. 

United States Marshal 

By 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date Deputy Marshal 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby attest and ce1iify this date that the foregoing docun1ent is a full, hue and con·ect copy of the original on file in iny office, and i111ny 
legal custody. 

Clerk, U.S. District Court 

By 

Filed Date Deputy Clerk 

FOR U.S. PROBATION OFFICE USE ONLY 

Upon a finding of violation of probation or supervised release, I understand that the co1ut inay (1) revoke supervision, (2) extend the tenn of 
supervision, and/or (3) modify the Conditions of supervision. 

These conditions have been read to inc. I fully understand the conditions and have been provided a copy ofthetn. 

(Signed)----------------­
Dcfcndant 

U. S. Probation Officer/Designated Witness 

Date 

Date 

CR-104 (03/l l) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT OIIDER Page4 of4 
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WESTERN,CLOSED 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA (Western Division - Los Angeles) 

CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE#: 2:14-cr-00231-GW-1 

Case title: USA v. Ling 

Assigned to: Judge George H. Wu 

Defendant (1) 

Jason CLing 
TERMINATED: 1211812014 

Pending Counts 

18:1349: Conspiracy to Commit Health 
Care Fraud 
(1) 

Highest Offense Level (Opening) 

Felony 

Terminated Counts 

None 

Highest Offense Level (Terminated) 

None 

Date Filed: 04/22/2014 
Date Terminated: 12/18/2014 

represented by Roseline Der Gregorian-Feral 
444 WC Street Ste 310 
San Diego, CA 92101 
619-232-1010 
Fax: 619-231-2505 
Email: roselineferal@gmail.com 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 
Designation: Retained 

Disposition 

Defendant is hereby committed on the 
Single Count Information to the custody 
of Bureau of Prisons for a term of22 
months; Supervised Release 3 years; 
Restitution 311,145; Special 
Assessment 100; all fines are waived; 
shall comply with the rules and 
regulations of the United States 
Probation Office, General Order 05-02, 
and General Order 01-05 

Disposition 

https://ecf.cacd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?464923549393661-L_1_0-1 4/30/2018 
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Complaints 

None 

Plaintiff 

USA 

Date Filed 

04/22/2014 

04/22/2014 

04/22/2014 

04/22/2014 

04/22/2014 

04/22/2014 

04/22/2014 

04/22/2014 

04/22/2014 

# 

l 

~ 

l 

1 

2. 

Jl. 

2. 

10 

11 

Disposition 

represented by Alexander F Porter 

Docket Text 

AUSA - Office of US Attorney 
Criminal Division - Major Frauds 
312 North Spring Street 11th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
213-894-0813 
Fax:213-894-6269 
Email: alexander.porter2@usdoj.gov 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 
Designation: Assistant US Attorney 

INFORMATION filed as to Jason C Ling(!) count(s) !. Offense occurred in 
LA. (mhe) (Entered: 05/06/2014) 

CASE SUMMARY filed by AUSA Alexander Porter as to Defendant Jason C 
Ling; defendants Year of Birth: 1971 (mhe) (Entered: 05/06/2014) 

Government's Request for Issuance of Summons on Information Filed by 
Plaintiff USA as to Defendant Jason C Ling. (mhe) (Entered: 05/06/2014) 

ORDER by Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald: Granting l Ex Parle Application for 
Order as to Jason C Ling (1) (mhe) (Entered: 05/06/2014) 

EXP ARTE APPLICATION to Seal Case Filed by Plaintiff USA as to 
Defendant Jason C Ling. (mhe) (Entered: 05/06/2014) 

ORDER by Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald: granting 2. Ex Parle Application to 
Seal Case as to Jason C Ling (1) (mhe) (Entered: 05/06/2014) 

ORDER by Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald: Granting 6 Exparte Application to 
Seal Document as to Jason C Ling (1) (mhe) (mhe). (Entered: 05/06/2014) 

MEMORANDUM filed by Plaintiff USA as to Defendant Jason C Ling. This 
criminal action, being filed on4/18/14, was not pending in the U.S. Attorneys 
Office before the date on which Judge Michael W Fitzgerald and Judge Beverly 
Reid OConnell began receiving criminal matters. (mhe) (Entered: 05/06/2014) 

MEMORANDUM filed by Plaintiff USA as to Defendant Jason C Ling. Re 
Magistrate Judge Jacqueline Chooljian, Magistrate Judge Patrick J. Walsh, 
Magistrate Judge Sheri Pym, Magistrate Judge Michael Wilner, Magistrate 
Judge Jean Rosenbluth, Magistrate Judge Alka Sagar, Magistrate Judge Douglas 
McConnick(mhe) (Entered: 05/06/2014) 

https ://ecf.cacd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?46492354939366 l-L _ l _ 0-1 4/30/2018 



CM/ECF - California Central District Page 3 of5 

04/22/2014 12 NOTICE of Related Case(s) filed by Plaintiff USA as to Defendant Jason C 
Ling (mhe) (Entered:. 05/06/2014) 

04/22/2014 22 SEALED DOCUMENT(mhe) (Entered: 07/29/2014) 
. 

05/13/2014 .Ll. MINUTES OF ARREST ON INDICTMENT HEARING held before Magistrate 
Judge Michael R. Wilner as to Defendant Jason C Ling. Defendant states true 
name as charged. Attorney: Roseline Der Gregorian-Feral for Jason C Ling, 
Retained, present.Comtorders bail set as: Jason C Ling (1) $10,000 Appearance 
bond, see attached bond for terms and conditions. Defendant remanded to the 
custody of the USM. PIA held, see separate minutes. RELEASE ORDER.NO: 
SUMMONS Court Reporter: Miranda Algorri. (mhe) (Entered: 05/19/2014) 

05/13/2014 14 WAIVER OF INDICTMENT by Defendant Jason C Ling before Magistrate 
Judge Michael R. Wilner (mhe) (Entered: 05/19/2014) 

05/13/2014 16 DECLARATION RE: PASSPORT filed by Defendant Jason C Ling; declaring 
that My passpoti is in the possession of federal agents. If my passport is returned 
to me dming the pendency of this case, I will immediately surrender it to the 
Clerk of the Court. I will not apply for the issuance ofa passport during the 
pendency of this case. RE: Bond and Conditions (CR-1) 12. (mhe) (Entered: 
05/19/2014) 

05/13/2014 11 STATEMENT OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS filed by Defendant Jason C 
Ling (mhe) (Entered: 05/19/2014) 

05/13/2014 _IB MINUTES OF POST-INDICTMENT ARRAIGNMENT: held before 
Magistrate Judge Michael R. Wilner as to Defendant Jason C Ling (1) Count 1. 
Defendant arraigned, states true name: As charged. Attorney: Roseline Der 
Gregorian-Feral, Retained present. Case assigned to Judge George H. Wu. 
Counsel are ordered to contact the court clerk regarding the setting of dates for 
the guilty plea and all further proceedings. Court Reporter: Miranda Algorri. 
(tba) (Entered: 05/19/2014). 

05/14/2014 12 BOND AND CONDITIONS OF RELEASE filed as to Defendant Jason C Ling 
conditions of release: $10,000 Appearance Bond, see attached for terms and 

· conditions approved by Magish·ate Judge Michael R. Wilner. (mhe) (Entered: 
05/19/2014) 

05/23/2014 19 TEXT ONLY ENTRY (IN CHAMBERS) by Judge George H. Wu; Pursuant to 
the request of counsel, a Change of Plea Hearing as to Defendant Jason C Ling 
is set for 6/9/2014at10:00 AM before Judge George H. Wu. THERE IS NO 
PDF DOCUMENT ASSOCIATED WITH THIS ENTRY.(kss) TEXT ONLY 
ENTRY (Entered: 05/23/2014) 

06/06/2014 20 TEXT ONLY ENTRY (IN CHAMBERS): by Judge George H. Wu; Due to a 

. 
scheduling conflict, the time to appear at the Change of Plea Hearing as to 
Defendant Jason C Ling, presently set for June 9, 2014, has been ADVANCED 
from 10:00 to 8:00 a.m. THERE IS NO PDF DOCUMENT ASSOCIATED 
WITH THIS ENTRY.Gag) TEXT ONLY ENTRY (Entered: 06/06/2014) 

06/09/2014 ll MINUTES OF Change of Plea Hearing held before Judge George H. Wu as to 
Defendant Jason C Ling. Defendant sworn. Defendant moves to Change plea to 

https://ecf.cacd.uscomis.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?464923549393661-L _ l _ O-l 4/30/2018 
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Count One of the Information. Defendant enters a new and different plea of 
Guilty to Count One of the Information. The Court questions the defendant 
regarding plea of Guilty and finds it knowledgeable and voluntary and orders the 
plea accepted and entered. The Court refers the defendant to the Probation 
Office for an investigation and rep01t and continues the matter to December 15, 
2014 at 8:00 a.m. for sentencing. Parties are to submit their sentencing positions 
by no later than December 8, 2014. The Court vacates the Court and/or Jury 
Trial date. Court Reporter: Katie Thibodeaux. (kss) (Entered: 06/10/2014) 

12/08/2014 25 SENTENCING MEMORANDUM filed by Plaintiff USA as to Defendant Jason 
C Ling (Porter, Alexander) (Entered: 12/08/2014) 

12/10/2014 26 SENTENCING MEMORANDUM filed by Defendant Jason C Ling 
(Attachments: # l Letter Letter in Support,# 6. Exhibit Proof of service) 
(Gregorian-Feral, Roseline) (Entered: 12/10/2014) 

12/15/2014 28 MINUTES OF SENTENCING Hearing held before Judge George H. Wu as to 
Defendant Jason C Ling(l), Count(s) 1, Defendant is hereby committed on the 
Single Count Information to the custody. of Bureau of Prisons for a term of 22 
months; Supervised Release 3 years; Restitution 311, 145; Special Assessment 
100; all fines are waived; shall comply with the mies and regulations of the 
United States Probation Office, General Order 05-02, and General Order 01-05 
Bond exonerated upon surrender. Defendant advised of right of appeal. 
Defendant to smrnnder not later than 2/20/2015. Bond is exonerated npon 
surrenderCourtReporter: Katie Thibodeaux. (pj) (Entered: 12/22/2014) 

12/18/2014 29 JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT by Judge George H. Wu as to Defendant 
Jason C Ling (1 ), Count( s) 1, Defendant is hereby committed on the Single 
Connt Information to the custody ofBurean of Prisons for a term of22 months; 
Supervised Release 3 years; Restitution 311, 145; Special Assessment 100; all 
fines are waived; shall comply with the mies and regulations of the United 
States Probation Office, General Order 05-02, and General Order 01-05 It is 
further ordered that the defendant surrender himself to the institution designated 
by the Bureau of Prisons on or before 12 noon on February 20, 2015. Bond is 
exonerated upon surrender (pj) (Entered: 12/22/2014) 

03/24/2015 n VERIFICATION OF SURRENDER as to Jason C Ling. The defendant was 
ordered to self-surrender to begin serving their sentence of imprisonment on 
2/20/15. The bond may be exonerated pending the verification as to whether the 
defendant is being elech·onically monitored by the U.S. Probation Office; 
confined to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons; or completed their jail time. As 
of3/24/2015, it was verified the defendant Voluntary Surrender to San Diego 
USMS on 2/20/2015. (pj) Modified on 3/24/2015 (pj). (Main Document 31 
replaced on 3/24/2015) (pj). (Entered: 03/24/2015) 

I PACER Service Center I 
I Transaction Receipt I 
I 04/30/2018 16:56:42 I 
I 110dlega194612:2536794:011 II 

https://ecf.cacd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?464923549393661-L_1_0-1 4/30/2018 
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Stale of California-Health and Human Services Agency 

Department of Health Care Services 

. ' 

Jason Ling, #67742-12 
MCC San Diego 
808 Union Street 
San Diego, CA 92101 

Re: Doctor of Osteopathy 
License no. 20A9710 
Provider No.: 1578666350 

Dear Dr. Ling: 

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
GOVERNOR 

. The Deputy Director and Chief Counsel of the State Department of Health Services 
(Department) has been notified by the Director, Health Care Program Exclusions, Office 
of Counsel to the Inspector General, Department of Health and Human Services, that 
you have been excluded from participation in the Medicare, Medicaid, and all Federal 
health care programs, effective April 20, 2015. As a provider of health care services, 
you were granted certain permissions to participate in the Medi-Cal program by 
operation of law with or without applying for enrollment. Upon your exclusion from the 
Medicare program, you.became ineligible to participate in the Medi-Cal program. The 
Department's Director is required to automatically suspend these permissions in certain 
cases, which means that the affected individual or entity is precluded from being eligible 
to receive payment from· the Medi-Cal program directly or indirectly. (See 42 U.S.C. § 

. 1320a-7(d)(3)(A); Welf. & Inst. Code,§ 14123, subd. (b).) 

Therefore, on behalf of the Director of the Department, you are hereby notified that you 
are suspended from beir,ig able to receive payment from the Medi-Cal program for an 
indefinite period of time, effective Aprll 20, 2015. Your name will be posted on the 
"Medi-Cal Suspended and Ineligible Provider List." available on the Internet. During the 
period of you( suspension, no person or entity, inch,iding an employer, may submit any 
claims to the Medi-Cal program for items or services rendered by you. If you are · 
currently enrolled in Medi-Cal, that enrollment will be terminated. Any involvement by 
you directly or indirectly (i.e., as an office manager, administrator, billing clerk 
processing or preparing. claims for payment, ;salesperson for medical equipment, etc., or 
utilizing any other provider number or group pr clinic number for services rendered by 
you) will result in nonpayment of the claim(s) submitted. Any person who presents or 
causes to be presented a claim for equipm.ent or services rendered by a person 

.~·. 

Office of Legal Services, P.O. Box 997413·, MS .0010, Sijcramento, CA 95899-7413 
Fax: (916) 440-7712 

Internet Address: )Nww.dhcs.ea.gov 
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APR 2 0 2015 

suspended from receiving Medi-Cal payment shall be subject to suspension from 
receiving paymerif,' the assessment of civil money penalties, and/or criminal 
prosecution. (SeeWelf. & Inst. Code,§§ 14043.61, 14107, 14123.2; Cal. Code Regs., 
tit. 22, §§ 51458.1, 51484, 51485.1.) The Department will seek recoupment of any 
monies paid for claims presented to the Medi-Cal program for services or supplies 
provided by you during the duration of your suspension. 

If your exclusion from participation in Medicare/Medicaid is reinstated by the 
Department of Health and Human Services in the future, and if no other circumstance(s) 
exist at that time that would preclude your being considered for reinstatement in the 
Medi-Cal program, you. may then submit a written petition for reinstatement to · 
participate in the Medi-Cal program. Reinstatement into the Medi-Cal program is not 
automatic. Only If your petition for reinstatement is granted will you be eligible to submit 
an application for enrollment in Medi-Cal. 

If you have any questions about this action, orwill be submitting a written petition for 
reinstatement (in accordance with the restrictions above), please submit your concerns 
or petition, in writing, to the Office of Legal Services, Mandatory Suspension Desk, at 
the address above. 

Sincerely, 

Eric Lazarus 
Senior Attorney 

k{/4'!,,-4 It~~ . 
Kimberly Woodward 
Legal Analyst 

cc: See next page. 



Cliff Hamilton 
Chief of Enforcement 
Medical Board of California 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1200 
Sacramento, CA 95815-3831 

·Charles M. Russo 
Intelligence Analyst, Health Care Fraud 
Federal Bureau of Investigations 
4500 Orange Grove Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95841 

Debbie Rielley 
Bureau of Medi-Cal Fraud and Elder Abuse 
Criminal Division. 
·Office of Attorney General 
1425 River Park Drive, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95815 

Hadi Azimi, Auditor 
Audits & Investigations 
Case Development Section, MS 2301 
Medical Review Branch 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997413 

·sacramento, CA 95899-7413 

John Mlkanda 
Primary Care and Family Health, MS 8400 
Department of Public Health 
P.O. Box 997419 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7 419 

Lavette Columbo 
Case Development Analyst 
Policy & Analysis Unit, I B HQ, MS 2200 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box997413 . 
Sacramento, CA, 95899-7413 

Lorenzo R. Sifuentes, Chief 
Field Operations Support Branch, MS 4504 
Utilization Management Division 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997419 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7419 

Marisa Razo 
Medical Review Branch 
Audits & Investigations, MS 2303 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997413 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7413 

Avril Singh 
Provider Enrollment Division, MS 4704 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997413 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7 413 

Sandi Harden 
Provider Enrollment Division, MS 4704 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997413 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7413 

Martin Gomez, Chief 
Case Development Section 
Medical Review Branch, MS 2301 
Audits & Investigations 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997413 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7413 

Mike Schumacher 
Senior Management Auditor 
Bureau of Medi-Cal Fraud and Elder Abuse 
Criminal Division 

Office of Attorney General 
1425 River Park Drive, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95815 

Robert Dimand, Chief 
Children's Medical Services Branch 
Primary Care and Famiiy Health, MS 8100 
Department of Health Care Services 
1515 K Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Ivan Negroni 
Office of Inspector General 
Office of Investigations 
Department of Health & Human Services 
1855 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 585 
Concord, CA 94520 

Patrona N. Davis 
Office of Inspector General 
Office of Investigations· 
Department of Health & Human Services. 
1855 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 585 
Concord, CA 94520 

Sonia Wegge 
Office of Inspector General 
Office of Investigations 
Department of Health and Human Services-
600 City Parkway West, Suite 500 
Orange, CA 92868-2946 
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BEFORE THE 
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OSTEOPATHIC MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFOR!ltl\:OPATHIC M!!OICAt BOARD 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS OF CALIFORNIA 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Flrst Amended Accusation Case Nos. 00·20 L0-002765, 00-2011-003199, 
Against: and 00-2010-002723 

JASON LING, D.O. OAH No. 2013050539 
44S6 Vandever Avenne 
San Diego, CA 92120 

Osteopathic Pltysician's and S11rge1>n's 
Certificate No. 20A97l0 

Respondenl 

l)RCISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Revocation of License and Order is hereby adopted by the . 

Osteopathic Medical Bpard of California, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in 

this matter. 

This Dco.ision shall become effective on / 1-./ 5 /;z._z;; ±.-~~ 
It is so ORDERED _.11/P/7-ol 'f ' . 

Wo~f~&irncilib-ARD-OF 
CALJl'ORNIA 
DEPARThfENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
THOMAS S. LAZAR 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
ALEXANDRA M. ALVAREZ 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 187442 

110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 
San Diego, CA 92101 
P.O. Box 85266 
San Diego, CA 92186-5266 
Telephone: (619) 645-3141 
Facsimile: (619) 645-2061 

Attorneys/or Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
OSTEOPATHIC MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the First Amended Accusation 
Against: 

JASON LING, D.O. 
4456 Vandever Avenue 
San Diego, CA 92120 

Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's 
Certificate No. 20A9710, 

Respondent. 

Case Nos. 00-2010-002765, 00-2011-003199, 
and 00-2010-002723 

OAHNo. 2013050539 

STIPULATED REVOCATION OF 
LICENSE AND ORDER 

20 IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-

21 entitled proceedings that the following matters are true: 

22 PARTIES 

23 1. Angelina M. Burton (Complainant) is the Executive Director of the Osteopathic 

24 ·Medical Board of California. She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is 

25 represented in this matter by Kamala D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by 

26 Alexandra M. Alvarez, Deputy Attorney General. 

27 I I I 

28 I I I 

1 

Stipulated Revocation of License and Order (Case No, 00-20 l0-002765) 
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2. Jason Ling, D.O. (Respondent) is represented in this proceeding by attorney Rosaline 

Feral, Esq., whose address is Columbia Com·t Office Building, 444 West C-Street, Suite 310, -San 

Diego, CA 92101. 

3. On or about September I, 2006, the Osteopathic Medical Board of California issued 

Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No. 20A9710 to Respondent. The Osteopathic 

Physician's and SID'geon's Certificate was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the 

chal'ges brought in First Amended Accusation Nos, 00-2010-002765, 00-2011-003199, and 00-

2010-002723, and will expire on October 31, 2014, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. On April 11, 2013, Accusation Nos. 00-2010-002765, 00-2011-003199, and 00-2010-

002723 was filed before the Osteopathic Medical Board of California (Board), Department of 

Consumer Affairs. A true and correct copy of the Accusation and all 'other statutorily required 

documents were properly served on Respondent. On April 30, 2013, Respondent timely filed his 

Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. 

5. On October 14, 2014, First Amended Accusation Nos. 00·2010-002765, 00-2011-

003199, and 00-2010-002723 was filed against Respondent. On October 14, 2014, Respondent 

was served with a true and correct copy of First Amended Accusation Nos. 00-2010-002765, 00-

2011-003199, and 00-2010-002723, together with true and correct copies of all other statutorily 

required documents .. A true and co1Tect copy of First Amended Accusation Nos. 00-2010-

002765, 00-2011-003199, and 00-2010-002723 is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and is 

incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

6. Respondent bas carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and fully understands the 

charges and allegations in First Amended Accusation Nos. 00-2010-002765, 00-2011-003199, 

and 00-2010-002 723, Respondent also has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and 

understands the effects of this Stipula~ed Revocation of License and Order, 

7. Respondent is fully aware of his legal rights in this matter, including the right to a 

bearing on the charges and allegations in the First Amended Accusation; the right to confront and 

2 

Stipulated Revocation of License and Order (Case No. 00-2010-002765) 



I cross-examine the witnesses against him; the right to present evidence and to testify on his own 

2 behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the 

3 production of 

4 documents; the right to reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other 

5 rights accorded by the California Adminis1mtive Procedure Act and other applicable laws. · 

6 8. Having the benefit ofcounsel, Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently 

7 waives and gives up each and every right set forth above. 

CULPABILITY 8 

9 9. Respondent admits the complete truth and accuracy of each and every charge and 

10 allegation in the Tenth Cause for Discipline in First Amended Accusation Nos. 00-2010-002765, 

11 00-2011-003199, and 00-2010-002723, and that he has thereby subjected his Osteopathic 

12 Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No. 20A9710 to disciplinary action. In addition, 

13 respondent does not contest that, at an administrative hearing, complainant could establish a 

14 primafacie case with respect to the charges and allegations fo the First through Ninth Causes for 

1 s Discipline and in the Eleventh Causes for Discipline contained in First Amended Accusation Nos. 

16 00-2010-002765, 00-2011-003199, and 00-2010-002723, and that he has thereby subjected his 

17 Osteopatl1ic Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No. 20A9710 to fmther disciplinary action. 

18 I 0. Respondent understands that by signing this stipulation he enables the Board to issue 

19 an order revoking his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No. 20A9710 wiiliout 

20 further process. 

21 CON'l'INGENCY 

22 11. The parties agree fuat this Stipulated Revocation of License and Order shall be 

23 submitted to the Board for its. consideration in the above-entitled matter and, farther, that the 

24 Board shall have a reasonable pe1iod oftime in which to consider and act on iliis Stipulated 

25 Revocation of License and Order after receiving it. By signing this stipulation, Respondent fully 

26 understands and agrees that he may not withdraw his agreement or rescind this stipulation prior to 

2 7 the time the Board considers and acts upon it. 

28 II I 

3 
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I 12. The parties agree that this Stipulated Revocation of License and 01·der shall be null 

2 and void and not binding upon the parties i.mless approved and adopted by the Board, except for 

3 this paragraph, which shall remain in full force and effect. Respondent fully understands and 

4 agrees that in deciding whether or not to approve and adopt this Stipulated Revocation of License 

5 and Order, the Board may receive oral and written communications from its staff and/or the 

6 Attorney General's Office. Communications pursuant to this paragraph shall not disqualify the 

7 Board, any member thereof, and/or any other person from future participation in this or any other 

8 matter affecting or involving respondent. fa the event that the Board, in its discretion, does not 

9 approve and adopt this Stipulated Revocation of License and Order, with the exception of this 

Io paragraph, it shall not become effective, shall be of no evidentiary value whatsoever, and shall 

11 not be relied upon or introduced in any disciplinary action by either party hereto. Respondent 

12 further agrees that should the Board reject the Stipulated Revocation of License and Order for any 

13 reason, respondent will assert no claim that the Board, or any member thereof, was prejudiced by -

14 its/his/her review, discussion and/or consideration of this Stipulated Revocation of License and 

15 Order or of any matter or matters related hereto. 

I 6 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

17 13. This Stipulat.ed Revocation of License and Order is intended by the parties herein to 

I 8 be an integrated writing representing the complete, final and exclusive embodiment of the 

19 agreement of the parties in the above"entitled matter. 

20 14. The parties understand and agree that copies of this Stipulated Revocation of License 

21 and Oi"der, including copies of the signatures of the parties, may be used in lieu of original 

22 documents and signatures and, further, tliat such copies and signatures shall have the same force 

23 and effect as the originals. 

24 15. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that 

25 the Board may, without fmther notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter tl1e following Order: 

26 ORDER 

27 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's Ceitificate No. 

2& 20A9710, issued to Respondent Jason Ling, D.O., is revoked. 

4 

Stipulated Revocation of License and Order (Case No. 00-2010-002765) 



1 1. 111e revocation of Respondent's Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate 

2 No. 20A9710 shall constitute the imposition of discipline againstJason Ling, D.O. This 

3 stipulation constitutes a record of the discipline and shall become a pmt of Respondent's license 

4 history with the Osteopathic Medical Board of Califomia. 

5 2. Respondent Jason Ling, D.O., shall lose all rights ancl privileges as an osteopathic 

6 physician ancl surgeon in Califomia as of the effective date of the Board's Decision m1cl Order. 

7 3. Respondent Jason Ling, D.O., shall cause to be delivered to the Board his pocket 

8 license and, if one was issued, his wall certificate on or before the effective date of the Decision 

9 and Order. 

lO 4. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 2273, subdivision (b), Respondent 

J J Jason Ling, D.O., shall have his Osteopathic Physicim1's and Surgeon's Certificate No. 20A9710 

· 12 revoked for a period of not less than ten (10) years from the effective date of the Decision and 

13 Order. After the expiration of this ten-year period, Respondent may then apply for license 

14 reinstatement pursuant to Business mid Professions Code section 2307. 

15 5, If respondent ever applies for licensure or petitions for reinstatement in the State of 

J 6 . California, the Board shall treat it as a new application for licensure. Respondent must comply 

17 with all the laws, regulations and procedures for licensure in effect at the time the application or 

18 petition is filed, and all of the charges and allegations contained in First Amended Accusation 

19 Nos. 00-2010-002765, 00-2011-003199, and 00-2010-002723 shall be deemed to be trne, correct 

20 and admitted by Respondent when the Board determines whether to grm1t or deny the application 

21 or petition. 

22 6. If Respondent should ever apply or reapply for a new license or certification, or 

23 petition for reinstatement of a license, by any other health care licensing agency in the State of 

24 California, all of the charges and allegations contained in First Amended Accusation Nos. 00-

25 2010-002765, 00-2011-003199, and 00-2010-002723 shall be deemed to be true, correct, ancl. 

26 fully admitted by Respondent for the purpose of ru1y Statement oflssues or any other proceeding 

27 seeking to deny or restrict licensure. 

28 /// 
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ACCEPTANCE 

1 lrnve carefully reud the above Stipulated Recovatinn of License and Order and have fully 

discussed it wilh my attorney, Rosaline Fern!, Esq. l unclerswnd the stipulation and the effoct it 

will have on my OstellpE1thic Physic.inn's and Surgeon's Certificate No. 20A97l0. I enter into 

this Stipuluted Revocation of License and Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently. and 

agree to be bound by the Decision und Order (>f the Osteopathic Medicul Board of Cali fim1ia. 

DATED: J - - I G - fl( . _____ (Xi -·----+ 

JASON LING,~~ . 
· · Respondent 

I have read nnd folly discussed with Respondent Jason Ling, D.O. the tGrms and conditions 

and other matters contained in this Stipulated Revocation of License and Order. I approve its 

form anti content. 

I J DATED: / () J_/ ~/ 1 Y_.:, ______ _ ---2 
~,,.;t'u-~ ,~:<-:~_ 

R , ALINE FERAL, ESQ. 
Attorney for Respondent 

13 

14 

15 ENDORSEMENT 

16 · The foregoing Stipulated Revocation of License and Order is hereby respectfully submitted 

I 7 for consideration by the Osteopathic Medical Board of California of the Departmont of Consumer 

18 Affoirs. 

19 Dated: 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

SD201270.1866 
2X 70%3086.doo 

6 

Respectfully submitted, 

KAM1\LA D. H1\HRIS 
Attorney Gencrnl or Cali fornin 
TllOMAS S. LAZAR 
Supervising Deputy Allorncy General 

~~kfh.~ 
ALEXANDRA M. ALY1\RE7. 
Deputy Attorney Clencru I 
AllonieJ's.for Complainanl 

Stip11latcc\ Re vocal ion of License 1111 d Order (Cnsc No. 00-20 I (1-002765 l 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attomcy General ofCalifomia 
THOMAS S. LA<.AR 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General· 
ALEXANDRAM. ALVAREZ 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. l 87442 

I 10 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 
San Diego, CA 9210 I 
P.O. Box 85266 
San Diego, CA 92186-5266 
Telephone: (619) 645-3141 
Facsimile: (619) 645-2061 

8 Altorneys.for Complainant 

9 

I 0 BI~FORE THE 

FILED 

OCT 14 2014 

OSTEOPATHIC MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA 
I I DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAffiS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
12 II-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

13 In the Matter of the First Amended Aecusation Case Nos. 00-2010-002765, 00-2011-003199, 

14 
Against: and 00-2010-002723 

15 
JASON LING,D.O. FIRST AMENDED ACCUSATION 

16 

17 

18 

19 

4456 Vandever Avenue 
San Diego, CA 92120 

Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's 
Certificate No. 20A9710 

Respondent. 

20 Complainant alleges: 

21 PAUTIES 

22 I. Angelina M. Burton (Complainant) brings this First Amended Accusation solely in 

23 her official capacity as the Executive Director of the Osteopathic Medical Boru·d of California, 

24 Department of Consumer Affairs. 

25 2. On or about September l, 2006, the Osteopathic Medical Board ofCalifomia issued 

26 Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No. 20A9710 to Jason Ling, D.O. 

27 (Respondent). The Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate was in foll force and effoct 

28 //I 
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at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on October 31, 2014, unless 

2 renewed. 

3 JURISDICTION 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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3. This First Amended Accusation is brought before the Osteopathic Medical.Board of 

California (Board), Department ofConsmner Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. 

All section references are to the Business and Professions Code (Code) unless otherwise 

indicated. 

4. Section 3600 of the Code states that the law governing licentiates of the Osteopathic 

Medical Board of California is found in the Osteopathic Act and in Chapter 5 of Division 2, 

relating to medicine. 

5. Section 3600-2 of the Code states: 

"111e Osteopathic Medical Board of California shall enforce those portions 

of the M~dical Practice Act identified as Article 12 (commencing with Section 

2220), of Chapter 5 of Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, as now 

existing or hereafter amended, as to persons who hold certificates subject to the 

jurisdiction of the Osteopathic Medical Board of California, however, persons who 

elect to practice using the term or suffix "M.D." as provided in Section 2275 of the 

Business and Professions Code, as now existing or hereafter amended, shall not be 

subject to this section, and the Medical Board o:f California shall enforce the 

provisions of the article as to persons who make the election. After making the 

election, each person so electing shall apply for renewal of his 01· her certificate to 

the Medical Board of California, and the Medical Board of California shall issue 

renewal certificates in the same manner as other renewal certificates m·e issued by 

it." 

6. Section 2227 of the Code provides that a licensee who is found guilty Lmder the 

Medical Practice Act may have his 01· her license revoked, suspended for a period not to exceed a 

year, placed on probation and required to pay the costs of probation monitoring, be publicly 

reprimanded, or such other action taken in relation to discipline as the Division dcc1i1s proper. 
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1 7. Section 2234 of the Code states: 

2 "The Board shall take action against any licensee who is charged with 

3 tJnprofessional conduct. 1 fa addition to other provisions of this article, 

4 unprofessional conduct includes, but is not Limited to, the following: 

5 "(a) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or 

6 abetting the violation of, or conspiring to violate, any provision of this chapter. 

7 "(b) Gross negligence. 

8 "( c) Repeated negligent acts. 

9 "(cl) Incompetence. 

IO "(e) The commission of any act involving dishonesty or corruption which is 

11 substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of a physician and 

12 stJrgeon, 

13 "(f) Any action or condtJct which wotJld have warranted the denial of a 

14 certificate. 

15 

16 8. 

" " 

Section 2238 of the Code provides that a violation of any federal statute or federal 

17 regtJlation or any of the statutes or regulations of this state regulating dangerous drugs or 

18 controlled substances constit~tes tJnprofessional conduct. 

19 9. Section 2241 of the Code provides: 

20 "(a) A physician and surgeon may prescribe, dispense, or administer 

21 prescription drugs, including prescription contrnlled substances, to an addict under 

22 his or her treatment for a purpose other than .maintenance on, or detoxification 

23 from, prescription drugs or contrnlled substances. 

24 "(b) A physician and surgeon may p1·escl'ibe, dispense, or administer 

25 

26 

27 

28 

1 Unprofessional conduct under California Business and Professions Code section 2234 is 
conduct wh !ch breaches the rules of ethical code of the medical prn fess ion, or conduct which is 
unbecoming to a member in good standing of the medical profession, and which demonstrates an 
unfitness to practice medicine. (Shea v. Board of Medical Examiners (1978) 81 Cal.App.3d 564, 
575. 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

prescription drngs or prescription controlled substances to an addict for purposes 

of maintenance on, or detoxification from, prescription drugs or controlled 

substances only as set forth in subdivision (c) or in Sections 11215, 11217, 

11217.5, 11218, 11219, and 11220 of the Health aiid Safety Code. Nothing in this 

subdivision shall at1!horize a physician and surgeon to prescribe, dispense, or 

administer dangerous drugs or controlled substances to a person he or she knows 

or reasonably believes is using 01· will use the drugs or substances for a 

nonmedical purpose. 

IO 10. Section 2242 of the Code provides: 

11 "(a) Prescribing, dispensing, or furnishing dangerous drugs as defined in 

12 

13 

14 

Section 4022 without an appropriate prior examination and a medical indication, 

constitutes unprofessional conduct. 

15 l l. Section 2261 of the Code provides that lmowingly making or signing any certificate 

16 or other document directly or indirectly related to the practice of medicine or podiatry which 

l 7 falsely represents the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts, constitutes unprofessional 

18 conduct. 

19 12. Section 2266 of the Code provides: 

20 · "The failure of a physician and surgeon to maintain adequate and accurate 

21 records relating to the provision of services to their patients constitutes 

22 unprofessional conduct." 

23 13. Section 725 of the Code states: 

24 "(a) Repeated acts of clearly excessive prescribing, furnishing, dispensing, 

25 or administering of drugs or treatment, repeated acts of clearly excessive use of 

26 diagnostic procedures, or repeated acts of clearly excessive use of diagnostic or 

27 ti·eatrnent facilities as determined by the standard of the community of licensees is 

28 unprofessional conduct for a physician and surgeon, dentist, podiatrist, 
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psychologist, physical therapist, chiropractor, optometrist, speech-language 

2 pathologist, or audiologist. 

3 "(b) Any person who engages in repeated acts of clearly excessive 

4 prescribing or administering of drugs or treatment is guilty of a misdemeanor and 

5 shall be punished by a fine of not less than one hundred dollars ($100) nor more 

6 than six hundred dollars ($600), or by imprisonment for a term of not less than 60 

7 days nor more than 180 days, or by both that fine and imprisonment. 

8 "(c) A practitioner who has a medical basis for prescribing, furnishing, 

9 dispensing, or administering dangerous drngs or prescription controlled substances 

10 shall not be su(\ject to disciplinary action or prosecution under this section. 

J 1 "(d) No physician and surgeon shall be st1bject to disciplinary action 

12 pursuant to this section for treating intractable pain in compliance with Section 

13 2241.5." 

14 COST RECOVERY 

15 14. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the 

16 administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of 

17 the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

18 enforcement of the case. 

19 FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

20 (Gross Negligence) · 

21 15. Respondent has subjected his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No. 

22 20A9710 to disciplinary action under sections 3600-2, 2227, and 2234, as defined by section 

23 2234, subdivision (b), of the Code, in that he was grossly negligent in his care and treatment of 

24 patients C.J., J,C., C.C., Y.V., K.A., W.E., A. W., I.M., J.K., and S.H., as more particularly 

25 alleged hereinafter: 

26 A. In or about Februmy 2009, the California of Justice, Bureau of 

27 Narcotics Enforcement (BNE) received information that respondent was operating 

28 as a mobile doctor and prescribing commonly abused Schedule Ill opiates and 
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1 Schedule V cough syrup to drug seeking Medi"Cal patients with no legitimate 

2 ailments and without performing medical examinations. 

3 Patient C.J. 

4 B. On or about March 17, 2009, San Diego.Police Department (SDPD) 

5 Detective J.D., posing as patient C .. J., accompanied a confidential informant (CI) 

6 to respondent's clinic, Caring Hearts Medical Center. Patient C.J. was asked for 

7 her Medi"Cal card and given a questionnaire to complete. The questionnaire asked 

8 for personal information and no medical history. Approximately ten minutes later, 

9 patient C.J. was taken back to see respondent in a small office. The office did not 

IQ contain an examination table. 

11 C. Respondent asked patient CJ. what kind of pain she was having. 

12 Patient C..T. told him that she was experiencing pain from menstrual cramps and 

13 back pain. Respondent instructed his assistant to take patient C.J. 's blood pressure 

14 and to give her a glaucoma eye test. The assistant told patient C.J. that her blood 

15 pressure was high.2 

16 D. Respondent asked patient C..T. what types of medications she used in the 

17 past. Pi1tient C.J. informed respondent that she had been given morphine for an 

18 appendectomy along time ago. Respondent asked patient C..T. if she had any 

19 swelling in her legs. Patient C..T. told him that her feet would swell after sitting for 

2.0 long periods of time. Respondent asked her to show him her ankle. After quickly 

21 looking at her right ankle, respondent stated, "That's swollen."3 No other history 

22 was requested. Respondent never physically examined patient CJ. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

2 Detective J.D. indicated in her operative repo1t that she has never had high blood 
press me. 

3 Detective .I .D. indicated in her operative report that neither of her legs were swollen and 
she never had any problems with swelling in her legs. 
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E. Respondent prescribed patient C.J. Ultram,4 Patient C . .T. asked 

2 respondent to give he1· something else and he asked what she wanted. Patient C.J. 

3 requested Vicodin5 and Oxycontin.6 Respondent replied, "T don't give oxy." He 

4 gave her the prescription for 120 tablets of Ultram 50 mg and for 50 tablets 

5 Hydrochlorothiazide7 25 mg. 

6 F. Patient C . .J. left respondent's office and meet the CT outside. She 

7 informed the CI that respondent did not give her a prescription for Vicodin. The 

8 Cl took the Ultram prescription and went to respondent's back door. The Cl asked 

9 respondent why he did not give patient C.J. a prescription for 60 tablets Vicodin 

10 5/500 mg. Respondent responded that he did not think patient CJ. was in a lot of 

11 pain; however, he gave the CI a prescription for patient C..T. for Vicodin. 

12 G. On or about May 19, 2009, Detective J.D., posing as patient C.J., saw 

13 respondent for a prescription ofVicodin. During the visit, patient CJ. offered to 

14 bring patients to respondent with Medicare insurance. Respondent agreed and 

15 instructed patient CJ. to call the day before she brought any new patients in order 

16 for his office to verify their insurance benefits. Respondent provided patient C.J. 

17 with prescriptions for 60 tablets ofVicodin 5/500 mg, 90 tablets of 

18 Hydrochlorothiazide25 mg, and 90 tables ofToprol 25 mg. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

4 Ultrarn is a brand name for tramadol, a narcotic-I ike pain reliever, and a dangerous drug 
pursuant to Business and Profossions Code section 4022. 

5 Vicodin is a brand name for acetaminophen.m1d hydrocodone bitartrate, a Schedule III 
controlled substance pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 11056, subdivision (e), m1d a 
dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

6 Oxycontin is a brand name for oxycodone, a Schedule ll controlled. substru1ce pmsuant 
to Health and Safety Code section 11055, subdivision (b), and a dangerous drug pursuant to 
Business ru1d Professions Code section 4022. 

1 Hydrochlorothiazide is a thiazide diuretic (water pill) that helps prevent your body from 
absorbing too much salt, which can cause fluid retention. It can be used to treat high blood 
pressure (hypertension). 
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1 H. Respondent committed gross negligence in his care and treatment of 

2 patient C..J. which included, but was not limited to, the following: 

3 l. Paragraphs 15A through 15G, above, are hereby incorporated by 

4 reference as if fully set forth herein; 

5 2. Failing to perform a complete history on patient C.J. on March 17, 2009 

. 6 and May 19, 2009; 

7 3. Failing to perform an adequate and pertinent physical examinationon 

8 patient C.J. prior to prescribing narcotic medications March 17, 2009 and May 19, 

9 2009; 

Jo 4. Creating diagnoses to fit the justification of narcotic prescriptions; 

\I 5. Prescribing medication without an appropriate medical indication; 

12 6. Failing to establish treatment goals and to attempt any other treatments 

13 in lieu of narcotic medications;· 

14 7. Prescribing controlled substances to patient C.J. without good faith 

15 history, examination, or medical indication; and 

16 8. Prescribing controlled substances to patient CJ. who exhibited potential 

17 addiction/abuse and 'failing to counsel her on addictive properties of the controlled 

18 substances. 

19 PatieutJ.C. 

20 I. On or about March 23, 2010, Department of Health Cares Scrvkes 

21 (DHCS) Investigator D.B. (Inv. D.B.) made recorded calls to set up appointments 

22 with respondent at his C.D.O.V. clinic for three patients. The woman who 

23 answered the telephone slitted that respondent was not taking any new Medi-Cal 

24 patients, but they would accept $100 cash payment for an office visit. Investigator 

25 D.B. scheduled three appointments for patients J.C., C.C., and Y.V. for March 25, 

26 2010 with respondent. 

27 J. On or about March 25, 2010, UCSD Police Detective M.B., posing as 

28 patient J.C., went to his appointment with respondent. Patient J.C.' signed in on a 
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pad of paper in the waiting room, A woman came into the rnom and called out his· 

2 name. She asked patient J.C. if he was a new patient and he stated yes. The 

3 woman asked patient J.C. if he had insurance and he had Medi-Cal. Inv. D.B., 

4 posing as patient Y.V. told the woman that she had set up the appointments and 

5 was told they took cash too. The woman told them it would be $100,00 to be seen 

6 by respondent ru1d then took all three patients to see respondent. 

7 K. Patients J.C., C.C., and Y.V. were taken to respondent's office. 

8 Respondent asked them who had referred him. Patient D.B. stated that it had been 

9 Ron and respondent asked if it was Ron K. Patient D.B. said yes. Respondent told 

10 them that he would see each patient separately. 

11 L. Patient J.C. saw respondent first. Respondent asked for patient J.C. 's 

12 identification. Patient.LC. told respondent that he did not have any ide1itification, 

13 but gave him his Medi-Cal card. Respondent asked patient J.C. why he was there. 

14 Patient J.C. stated, "Ron said you could hook it up for Vicodin." Respondent 

15 asked him if he was paying cash because he no longer accepted Medi-Cal. He 

16 asked patient J.C. for his social security number. Patient J.C. stated that he did not 

17 know it. 

18 M. While patient J.C. was talking to respondent, respondent's assistant took 

19 patient J.C. 's blood pressure.· He asked her if he needed to take off his sweatshirt, 

20 but she said no. The assistant told patient J.C. to raise the sleeve of his sweatshirt. 

21 up past his elbow. She placed the arm cuff around his bare left forearm just below 

22 the elbow. The blood pressure machine indicated areadingof213/102. 

23 Respondent asked patient J.C. if he felt his heart beating in his chest very fast. 

24 Patient J.C. said no it felt normal. Res1)ondent stated that they needed to slow the 

25 heart beat down. He instructed his assistant to tal(e patient J.C. 's blood pressure 

26 again. According to the assistant, patient J.C. 's blood pressure was high. 

27 N. Respondent asked if patient J.C. was taldng any medication, including 

28 blood pressure medicine. Patient J.C. said no. He asked patient J.C. if he drank or 
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s111oked. Patient said no. Respondent asked patient J.C. why he took Vicodin. 

2 Patient J.C. told him he had injured his back when he used to work. He told him 

3 that he pulled a muscle. Respondent asked him if he had a muscle strain and 

4 patient J.C. said yes. He told respondent that he ran out of Vicodin and needed 

5 more. Respondent said he 11\'flS going to prescribe patient J.C .. blood pressure 

6 medicine because of his high blood pt'essure. 

7 0. During the office visit, respondent's assistant approached patient J.C. 

8 with a hypodermic needle and patient J.C. asked her what it was. She stated that it 

9 was a B-12 shot. Patient J.C. told lier that he did not want a shot. 

lo P. Respondent walked to where patient J.C. was seated and placed a 

11 stethoscope on his chest on the right and left side fo1· approximately 3-5 seconds. 

12 He asked patient J.S. if he had any abdominal pain or back pain. Patient J.C. 

13 stated he did not. Respondent told patient J.C. to bend over and touch his toes. He 

14 stated that there was something wrnng with patient J.C. 's back. 8 Respondent 

15 prescribed patient J.C. 60 tablets ofVicodin. 

16 Q. Respondent fabricated a medical record for patient J.C. He documented 

17 that patient J.C. saw respondent for hypertension. He noted that patient J.C. had a 

18 history of degenerative joint disease (DID) and hypertension. The note indicated 

J 9 that a back exam was performed which showed paraspinal muscle pain/spasm, 

20 when in fact patient J.C. reported a normal examination. Respondent noted thaf 

21 patient J.C. was a smoker. Respondent documented that patient J.C. had anemia 

22 and ordered a Vitamin B 12 injection for anemia, when in fact patient J.C. declined 

23 the Vitamin B 12 injection. Respondent documented that patient had cerumen 

24 impaction and tliat cerumen removal was pet'formcd. 

25 R. Respondent committed gross negligence in his care and treatment of 

26 patient .LC. which included, but was not limited to, the foHowing: 

27 8 Detective M.B. indicated in his operative repmi that he has never had back issues. 

28 
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1 I. Paragraphs I 5H through 15Q, above, are hereby incorporated by 

2 reference as iffully set forth herein; 

3 2. Failing to pe1for111 a history on the patient J.C.; 

4 3. Failing to perform a physical examination on patient J.C. prior to 

5 prescribing narcotic medications; 

6 4. Prescribing medication to patient J.C. without an appropriate medical 

7 indication; 

8 5. Failing to establish treatment goals and to attempt any other treatments 

9 in lieu of narcotic medications; 

10 6. Prescribing controlled substances to patient J.C. without good faith 

I I history, examination, or medical indication; 

12 7. Prescribing controlled substances to the J.C. who exhibited potential 

13 addiction/abuse and failing to counsel him/her on addictive properties of the 

14 controlled substances; .and 

15 · 8. Fabricating patient J.C. 's chart. 

16 Patient C.C. 

17 S. On or about March 25, 2010, Department of Health Cares Services 

18 (Dl-ICS) Investigator 1.H. (Inv. LH.), posing as patient C.C., went to her 

19 appointment with respondent. Patient C.C. was seen by respondent after patient 

20 J.C.'s appointment. 

21 T. Patient C.C. was told by patient .I .C. to go into respondent's office. 

22 Respondent asked patient C.C. what insurance she had. She told him that she had 

23 Medi-Cal insurance. Respondent's assistant told patient C.C. that it would be 

24 $100.00 cash to see respondent. Patient C.C. gave her the cash. 

25 U. The assistant took patient C.C.'s blood pressure and respondent told 

26 patient C.C. that her heart rate was "super fast" and blood pressure was too high. 

27 He told her that he would give patient C.C. something for her blood pressure. 

28 Respondent asked patient C.C. what else she needed. Patient C.C. told him that 

I I 

First An1endcd Accusation 



1 . she wanted Vicodin or Norco.9 He asked her why she was taking these medicines, 

2 Patient C.C. said that she started. using them two years prior because her friends 

3 used them. He asked her if she was addicted to them: Patient C.C. did not respond 

4 directly to his question. 

5 V. Respondent asked patient C.C. for her date of birth, social security 

6 number, address, and phone number. He continued to probe patient C.C. for 

7 reasons to prescribe her Vicodin. Respondent asked patient C.C. if she had ever 

8 been in a car accident and whether she had any abdominal pain. Patient told him 

9 no. Respondent asked her to standup and then touched her back in various areas. 

Io He asked patient C.C. if she had muscle spasms. He then said,"! guess we could 

11 use that as your qualifying condition." Respondent asked patient C.C. to bend 

12 over iuid touch her toes. He asked patient C.C. again why she was taking the 

13 Vicodin. Patient C.C. told respondent because of her friends. Respondent said, 

14 "So you're taking it for fun?" She answered, "l don't know, it's legal." When 

15 patient C.C. was not able to give respondent a medical reason for the Vicodin, 

16 respondent said, "We seriously have to find a reason for this/' Patient C.C., "Well 

·17 what do you want me to say? I mean tell me what qualifies me and l can say it. 

18 What qualifies me?" Respondent, "Tnjuries.,,[a]nything. You fell or something. I 

19 need. I mean. You have some muscle spasms in your back." Patient said,."So 

20 you're saying the muscle spasms from falling two years ago? Will that work?" 

21 Respondent then asked patient C.C. again about her work history and she told him 

22 that she had none. Respondent gave patient a prescription for 60 tablets of 

23 Vicodin. 

24 W. Respondent created a medical record for patient C.C. He documented 

25 that patient C.C. saw respondent for tachycardia. He noted that patient C.C. had a 

26 

27 

28 

9 Norco is a brand name for acetaminophen and hydrocodone bitartrnte, a Schedule ID 
controlled substance pursuant to Health and Safoty Code section 11056, subdivision (e), and it 
dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. · 
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I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

JO 

JI 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 Ill 

28 II/ 

history of DJD and elevated heart rate due to pain. The note indicated that patient 

C.C. had been in a motor vehicle accident and sustained whiplash. The note 

ind.icated that a back exani. was performed which showed paraspinal muscle 

pain/spasm, when in fact patient C.C. reported a normal examination. Respondent 

noted that patient C.C. was a smoker and drank alcohol. Respondent documented 

that patient C.C. had anemia and ordered a Vitamin B 12 ittjection for anemia, 

when in fact patient C.C. declined the Vitamin B12 injection. Respondent 

documented that patient had cernmen impaction and that cerumen removal was 

performed. 

X. Respondent committed gross negligence in h.is care and treatment of 

patient C.C. which included, but was notlimited to, the foHowing: 

1. Paragraphs 15S through 15W, above, are hereby incorpornted by 

reference as iffuJ!y set forth herein; 

2. Failing to perform a history on the C.C.; 

3. Failing to perform a physical examination on patient C.C. prior to 

prescribing narcotic medications; 

4. Prescribing medication to patient C.C. without an appropl'iate medical 

indication; 

5. Failing to establish treatment goals and to attempt any other treatments 

in lieu of narcotic medications; 

6. Prescribing controJ!cd substances to patient C.C. without a good faith 

history, examination, or medical indication; 

7. Prescribing controlled substances to the C.C. who exhibited potential 

addiction/abuse·and ·failing to counsel him/her on addictive properties of the 

controlled substances; and 

8. Fabricating patient C.C.'s chart. 
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Patient Y. V. 

2 Y. On or aboLJt March 25, 2010, Inv. D.B., posing as patient Y.V., went to 

3 her appointment with respondent. Patient Y.V. was seen by respondent after 

4 patient C.C. 's appointment. Respondent's assistant asked patient Y. V. for her 

5 identification. Patient Y.V. said she did not have any. Respondent told patient 

6 Y.V. that he needed some type of card and patient Y.V. gave him he1· Medi-Cal 

7 insurance card. 

8 Z. Respondent asked patient Y.V. why she was there. She stated that Ron 

9 told her respondent could hook her up. Respondent said that patient C.C. did not 

10 have any reason for taking medicine. He asked her again if she had a reason to 

11 take medicine. Patient Y.V. told respondentthat she has taken Vicodin before and 

12 that she likes it. Respondent asked her if she had any i11juries. Patient Y. V. said 

13 she did not and that Ron had told her to come to him because he was "straight." 

J 4 Respondent told patient Y.V. that he was straight, but she had to have a reason to 

15 take Vicodin. He asked patient Y.V. if she had been involved in a car accident. 

16 Patient Y. V. told respondent she had been in a car accident when she was 8 years 

17 old, but if that worked for the paperwork that would be a reason. Respondent told 

18 patient Y.V. he did not know what Ron told her, but Ron had a condition that 

19 qualified him for the medication that he was taking. Patient Y. V. again told 

20 respondent tliat Ron told her that respondent could hook her up. 

21 AA. Respondent told patient Y.V. that he did not take Medi"Cal patients 

22 and asked her if she was a cash patient. Patient Y .V. said she had cash. 

23 Respondent instructed his assistant to check patient Y. V. out. The assistant 

24 removed the arm section from patient Y.V.'s sweater and placed the monitor's 

25 band on the lower section of her left arm. She asked patient Y.V. what she did for 

26 a living. Patient Y.V. told her that she did not work. Respondent told p11tient Y.V. 

27 that her heart rate was "super fast" and asked her if she was "on anything" such as 

28 recreational drugs. Patient Y.V. told rnspondent that she drank a double shot. He 

14 

First /\mended Accusation 



'i 

told patient Y.V. that her heart rate was 134 and that if she did not slow down she 

2 would have a heart attack. 

3 BB. Respondent asked patient Y.V. if she was on any medications. 

4 Patient Y.V. said that she took Vicodin when she had some. Respondent asked 

5 patient Y.V. if she had any drug allergies, surgeries in the past, and drank or 

6 smoked. Patient Y.V. said no. 

7 CC. Respondent used his stethoscope to listen to patient Y.V.'s heart for a 

8 few seconds. He asked patient Y.V. if she could feel her heart pounding. Patient 

9 Y.V. stated that she could feel her heart pounding whenever she drank caffeinated 

1 o drinks. Respondent told patient Y.V. to try not to drink those types of drinks. 

11 Respondent then looked at patient Y.V.'s back. He asked patie11t Y.V. if she felt 

12 pain or muscle spasms. Patient Y.V. told respondent that she did not have any 

. l 3 pain. Respondent told patient Y. V. to bend forward and touch her toes. Patient 

14 Y.V. bent down and touched the ground. Respondent told her that was good. 

15 DD. Respondent asked patient Y.V. if struted talcing pills when she had 

16 her car accident. Patient Y.V. told respondent that .it was long time ago. 

17 Respondent told patient Y.V. he had to have a reason to prescribe the Vicodin. 

18 Patient Y.V. again stated that Ron told her that respondent would just give it to 

· 19 her. Respondent told patient Y.V. again that Ron had a reason for taking the 

20 medication. Patient Y.V. told respondent to put down whatever he needed. 

21 Respondent prescribed patient Y.V. 60 tablets of Vicodin. 

22 EE. Respondent committed gross negligence in his care and treatment of 

23 patient Y.V. which included, but was not limited to, the following: 

24 I. Paragraphs l 5Y through l 5DD, above, are hereby incorporated by 

25 reference as iffully set forth herein; 

26 2. Failipg to perform a history on the.Y .V.; 

27 3. Failing to perform a physical examination on patient Y.V. prior to 

28 prescribing narcotic medications; 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

4. Prescribing medication to patient Y.V. without an appropriate medical 

indication; 

5. Failing to establish treatment goals and to attempt any other treatments 

in lieu ofnarcotic medications; 

6. Prescribing controlled substances to patient Y.V. without a good faith 

history, examination, or medical indication; and 

7. Prescribing controlled substances to patient Y.V. who exhibited 

8 potential addiction/abuse and failing to counsel him/her on addictive properties of 

9 the controlled substances. 

1 O Patient K.A. 

11 FF. On or aboutJuly 27, 2008, patient K.A. saw respondent for lower back 

12 pain and hypertension. Respondent noted lower extremity edema and weight gain. 

13 Respondent diagnosed patient K.A. with hypertension, low back pain, and anemia. 

J 4 There are no history or exrun findings documented related to the diagnoses of back 

15 pain, ru1emia, and the cerumen disimpaction. Respondent gave paiient K.A. a 

J 6 Vitamin B 12 iqjection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 

17 visit conesponding to llilemia. Res1)onde11t ordered blood work which resulted in 

18 normal lab results and no anemia. He ordered cerumen disimpaction, although 

19 there was no history or exam corresponding to cerumen impaction. Respondent 

20 prescribed patient K.A. 1-Iydrochlorothiazidc for blood p1:essure elevation llild 

21 Vicodin for hei· low back pain. Po1tio11s of patient K.A.'s progress note are 

22 illegible. 

23 GG. On m· about August 28, 2008, patientK.A. saw respondent for 

24 hypertension, lower back pain, and asthma. Respondent noted a history of asthma 

25 and ordered a spirometer. There is no history or exam finding documented related 

26 to the diagnoses of back pain, anemia, and lung function. Respondent gave 

27 patient K.A. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or 

28 physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Respondent prescribed patient 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 Ill 

K.A. Vicodin for her low back pain. Portions of patient K.A.'s progress note are 

illegible. 

1-11:-1. On or about September 28, 2009, patient K.A. saw respondent for 

low back pain after a motor vehicle accident. Respondent prescribed patient K.A. 

Norco for her low hack pain. There is no history or exam finding documented 

related to the diagnoses of back pain and anemia. Portions of patient K.A.'s 

progress note are illegible. 

Tl. From or about October 26, 2009, through March 12, 2010, patient K.A. 

saw respondent on nine separate visits for hypertension, musculoskeletal pain, and 

anemia. Respondent prescribed controlled substances to patient K.A. at each visit. 

There are no history or exam findings documented relating to the diagnoses. At 

each visit, respondent gave patient K.A. a Vitamin B 12 iajection for anemia, 

although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. For 

each visit, portions ofpatientK.A.'s progress note are illegible. 

JJ. On or about March 29, 20 I 0, patient K.A. saw respondent. He 

diagnosed her with hypothyroidism and prescribed her Synthroid. There is no 

indication how the diagnosis of hypothyroidism was determined. Portions of 

patient K.A. 's progress note are illegible. 

KK. From or about April 12, 2010, through September 21, 2010, patient 

K.A. saw respondent on ten separate visits. Respondent prescribed controlled 

substances to patient KA. at each visit. There are no history or exam findings 

documented relating to these diagnoses. At each visit, respondent gave patient 

K.A. a Vitamin BI 2 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical 

on each of these visits corresponding to anemia. For each visit, portions of patient 

K.A.'s progress note are illegible. 

LL. On or about October 20, 20 I 0, patient K.A. saw respondent. 

Respondent noted that she had abdominal pain and diagnosed patient K.A. with 
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peptic ulcer disease. He referred patient K.A. for an upper GI study. Respondent 

also noted a diagnosis of alcohol abuse. There is no plan noted regarding patient 

K.A.'s alcohol abuse problem. Respondent also diagnosed patient K.A. with 

pancreatitis. There are no history or exam findings documented relating to the 

diagnoses of alcohol abl1se and pancreatitis. Portions of patient K.A.'s progress 

ll<lte are illegible. 

MM. Frnm on or about November 8, 2010, through December 24, 2010, 

patient K.A. saw respondent. ln each visit, respondent continued to prescribe 

patient K.A. contrnlled substances, even though she was diagnosed with alcohol 

abuse. There are no history or exam findings documented relating to the 

diagnoses. At each visit, respondent gave patient K.A. a Vitamin Bl.2 .injection for 

anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

anemia. For each visit, portions of patient K.A. 's progress note are ilJegible. 

NN. From on or about July 28, 2008, thrnugh December 24, :l.o 10, 

respondent only treated patient K.A. 's musculoskeletal pain with narcotic 

medication. He never referrnd patient K.A. for physical therapy. Respondent 

never ordered any image studies and did not refer her for orthopedics consultation. 

He diagnosed patient K.A. with anemia, but did not perform a diagnostic workup 

for anemia. On or about May 25, 2010, patient K .. A.' s blood work indicated an 

elevated level of vitamin B 12, but respondent continued to provide Vitamin n 12 

injections to patient K.A. 

00. Respondent committed gross negligence in his care and treatment of 

patient K.A. which included, but was not limited to, the following: 

I. Paragraphs 15FF through 15NN, above, are hereby incorporated by 

reforence as if fully set forth herein; 

2. Failing to perform an adequate or reasonable history on patient K.A. on 

multiple visits from July 27, 2008, through December 24, 2010; 
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J 3. Failing to perform an adequate or pertinent physical exam on patient 

2 !CA. on multiple visits from July 27, 2008, through December 24, 201 O; 

3 4. Prescribing and administering treatment to patient K.A. without medical 

4 indication on multiple visits from July 27, 2008, through December 24, 2010; 

5 5. Failing to establ.ish treatment goals and failing to attempt any other 

6 nonpharmaceutical treatments in lieu ofnarcotic medications on a multiple and 

7 consistent basis from July 27, 2008, through December 24, 2010; 

8 6. · Prescribed controlled substances to patient K.A. without a good faith 

9 history, examination, or medical indication on multiple visits from Jt1ly 27, 2008, 

IO through December 24, 201 O; and 

11 7. Prescribed controlled substances to individuals who exhibited potential 

12 addiction/abuse and by failing to appropriately counsel on addictive properties. 

· 13 Patient W.E. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

PP. On or about April 1, 2010, patient W.E. saw respondent for complaints 

of degenerntivc joint disorder (DID) in his neck. Respondent noted that patient 

W.E. had decreased rnnge of motion and had "cervical treatments" in the past. 

Respondent .prescribed patient W.E. Norco and Soma10 for patient W.E.'s neck 

DJD. Respondent diagnosed patient W.E. with anemia. Respondent m·dered a 

Vitamin Bl2 iqjection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 

visit corresponding to anemia. Patient W.E. 's systolic blood pressure was 145 and 

was not addressed by respondent. The nu~jority of the physical exam recordings 

arc illegible. 

QQ. On or about May 3, 2010, patient W.E. saw respondent for an office 

visit. Respondent noted a history of shortness of breath and wheezing. He noted 

patient W.E.'s paraspinal 111uscle was tender on back exam. Respondent 

10 Soma is a brand name for carisoprodol, a muscle relaxe1· that works by blocking pain sensations 
between the nerves and the brain, and a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions 
Code section 4022. 
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1 recommended that patient W .E. stop smoking and prescribed him Prnair. 

2 Respondent also prescribed patient W.E. Norco and Soma for patient W.E.'s low 

3 back pain. Poliions of patient W .E.'s progress note are illegible. 

4 RR. On or about June 3, 2012, patient W.E. saw respondent for an office 

5 visit. Respondent ordered a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there is 

6 no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Respondent 

7 prescribed patient W.E. Norco and Soma. Patient W.E.'s systolic blood pressure 

8 was 156 and was not addressed by respondent. There is no documented history, 

9 exam, plan, or assessmetit in patient W.E.'s progress note. Portions of patient 

] o W .E.'s progress note arc illegible. 

11 SS. On or about July 5, 2012, patient W.E. saw respondent for an office 

12 visit. Respondent ordered a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there is 
I 

13 no history or physical on this vlsit corresponding to anemia. Resiiondent 

14 prescribed patient W.E. Norco and Soma. Patient W.E.'s systolic blood pressure 

15 was 163 and was not addressed by respondent. There is no documented history, 

16 exam, plan, or assessment in patient W.E.'s progress note. Portions of patient 

17 W.E.'s prngress note are illegible. 

J 8 TT. On or about August 5, 2010, patient W.E. saw respondent for an office 

19 visit. Respondent ordered a Vitamin B12 i1tjection for anemia, although there is 

20 no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Respondent 

21 · prescribed patient W.E. Norco and Soma. Patient W.E.'s systolic blood presstll'e 

22· was 163. Respondent prescribed patient W .E. anti-hypertensive medications 

23 Lisinopril and Norvasc. There is no documented history, exam, plan, or 

24 assessment .in patient W.E.'s progress note. Portions of patient W.E.'s progress 

25 note are illegible. 

26 UU. On or about September 5, 2010, patient W.E. saw respondent for an 

27 office visit. Respondent ordered a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although 

28 there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. There is no 
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documented history, exam, pian, or assessment in patient W.E.'s progress note. 

Portions of patient W.E.'s progress note are illegible. 

VY. On or about October 5, 2010, patient W.E. saw respondent for an 

office visit. Respondent ordered a Vitamin Bl2 ir\jection for anemia, although 

there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Respondent 

prescribed patient W.E. Norco and Soma. Patient W.E.'s systolic blood pressure 

was 168. Respondent prescribed patient W.E. two anti-hypertensive medications 

Lisinopril and Norvasc. There is no documented history, exam, plan, or 

assessment in patient W.E.'s progress note. Portions of patient W.E.'s progress 

note are illegible. 

WW. On or about November 5, 2010, patient W.E. saw respondent for an 

office visit. Respondent ordernd a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although 

there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Respondent 

prescribed patient W.E. Norco and Soma. Patient W.E.'s systolic blood pressure 

was 157. Respondent prescribed patient W.E. anti-hypertensive medications 

Lisinopril and Norvasc. Thei·e is no documented history, exam, plan, or 

assessment in patient W.E.'s progress note. Portions of patient W.E.'s progress 

note are illegible. 

XX. On or about December 5, 2010, patient W.E. saw respondent for an 

oflice visit. Respondent ordered a Vitamin Bl2 injection for ru1e111ia, although 

there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Respondent 

prescribed patient W .E. Norco ru1d Soma. Patient W.E.'s systolic blood pressure 

was 158. Respondent prescribed patient W.E. anti-hypertensive medications 

Lisinopril and Norvasc. There is no documented history, exam, plru1, or 

assessment in patient W.E.'s progress note. Respondent never requested a 

diagnostic workup for ru1emia. Portions of patient W.E.'s progress note are 

illegible. 
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YY. Respondent committed gross negligence in his care and treatment of 

patient W.E. which included, but was not limited to, the following: 

1. Paragraphs lSPP through 15XX, above, are hereby incorporated by 

reference as if fully set forth herein; 

2. Failing to perform an adequate or reasonable history on patient W.E. on 

multiple occasions; 

3. Failing to perform an adequate or pertinent physical exam on patient 

W.E. on multiple occasions; 

4. Failing to perform an adeqt1ate or appropriate assessment and plan on 

patient W.E. on multiple occasions; 

5. Prescribing and administering treatment to patient W .E. without medical 

12 ·indication on several occasions; 

13 6. Failing to establish treatment goals and failed to attempt any other 

14 nonpharmaceutical treatments in lieu of narcotic medications on a multiple and 

15 consistent basis; and 

J 6 7. Prescribing controlled substances to patient W .E. without a good faith 

17 history, examination, of' medical indication on multiple instances. 

18 Patient A.W. 

19 ZZ. On or about January 14, 2008, patient A.W. saw respondent for 

20 hypeitension and tachycmdia. Respondent noted that patient A.W. previously 

21 been on Hydrochlorothiazide, but had mn out of his medications. Patient A.W. 

22 complained of heart palpitations and respondent noted tachycardia upon exam. 

23 Respondent also noted paraspinal muscle spasms. Patient A. W. 's blood pressure 

24 was 174/96. Respondent prescribed patient A. W. I-lydrochlorothiazide for 

25 hypertension and Toprol for the tachycardia. Respondent diagnosed patient A.W. 

26 with anemia. Respondent gave patient A. W. a Vitamin B12 il\jection for anemia, 

27 although there is 1.10 history 01· physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. He 

28 ordered cerumen disimpaction, although there was no history or exam 
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corresponding to cerumen impaction. Respondent prescribe patient A. W. Tylenol 

#3 for his back pain. Portions of patient A. W. 's progress note are illegible. 

AAA. On or about March 5, 2008, patientA.W. saw respondent for 

4 hypertension. Respondent noted that patient A. W. was on Zocor. He prescribed 

5 patient A. W. Neurontin 11 and Norco for low back pain. Respondent gave patient 

6 A.W. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical 

7 on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient A.W.'s progress note are 

8 illegible. 

9 BBB. On or about July 2, 2008, patient A. W. saw respondent for an office 

10 visit. Respondent prescribed patient A.W. Valium iind Norco. Respondent gave 

I. I patient A. W. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or 

J 2 physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient A.W. 's 

B progress note are illegible. 

14 CCC. On or about July 30, 2008, patientA.W. saw respondent for 

15 complaints after a motor vehicle accident. Respondent noted 7/10 pain and that 

16 patient A. W. was taking Norco. He also noted that patient A. W. had insomnia and 

17 prescribed him some type of medication which was illegible. Respondent 

18 prescl'ibed patient A.W. Valium and Norco. Respondent gave patient A.W. a 

19 Vitamin B 12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 

20 visit corresponding to anemia. Portions o:f patient A. W. 's progress note are 

21 illegible. 

22 DOD. On or about August 28, 2008, patient A. W. saw respondent for 

23 complaints of wheezing. Respondent diagnosed patient A. W. with tachycm·dia. 

24 There is no history or exam supporting the diagnosis of tachycardia. Respondent 

25 prescribed patient A. W. Valium and Norco. Respondent gave patient A. W. a 

26 

27 

28 

11 Neurontin is a brand name for gabapentin, an anti-epileptic medication, and a dangerous drug 
pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022 .. 
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Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although there is no histOl'y or physical on this 

visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient A.W.'s progress note are 

illegible. 

EEE. On or about September 22, 2008, patient A.W. saw respondent for 

5 an office visit. Respondent diagnosed patient A.W. with scoliosis and tachycardia. 

6 There is no history or exam supporting either diagnosis. Respondent gave patient 

7 A.W. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical 

8 on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient A. W. 's progress note are 

9 illegible. 

10 FFF. On 01· about October 16, 2009, patient A.W. saw respondent for 

11 anemia and fatigue. Respondent prescribed patient A. W. Neurontin and Valimn 12 

12 for his low back pain. Respondent gave patient A.W. a Vitamin BJ2 injection for 

13 anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

14 anemia. Portions of patient A.W.'s progress note are illegible. 

15 GOG. On or about November2, 2009, patient A.W. saw respondent for an 

16 office visit. Respondent noted a MRI showing scoliosis, degenerative disc disease, 

17 and severe foraminal stenosis. He prescribed patient A.W. Vicodin and Neurnntin. 

18 Respondent noted peripheral neuropathy on assessment. There is no history or 

19 exam to supp mt the diagnosis of peripheral neuropathy. Respondent gave patient 

20 A.W. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although there is no histOl'y oy physical 

21 on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient A. W.'s progi·ess note are 

22 illegible. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

HHH. On or about November 24, 2009, patient A.W. saw respondent for 

an office visit. Respondent noted for the first time that patient A. W. had diabetes 

and was on insulin. Respondent gave patient A.W. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for 

12 Valium is a brand name for diazepam, a Schedule IV controlled substance pursuant to 
Health and Safety Cocle section 11057, subdivision (d), and a dangerous drug pursuant to 
Business and Professions Code section 4022. 
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anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

anemia. Portions of patient A. W.'s progress note are illegible. 

III. On or about January 4, 2012, patientA.W. saw respondent for 

diabetes. Respondent gave patient A.W. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, 

although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. He 

ordered cerumen dis.impaction, althotigh there was no history or exam 

corresponding to cerumen impaction. Portions of patient A.W.'s progress note are 

illegible. 

. JJJ. On 01· about January 15, 20 I 0, patient A. W. saw respondent for 

hypoglycemia and dizziness. Respondent recommended Lantus at 30 units before 

bed. Portions ofpatientA.W.'s progress note are illegible. 

KKK. On or about January 29, 2010, patient A. W. saw respondent for 

diabetes. Respondent prescribed patient A.W. Lanius and Norco, Respondent 

gave patient A.W. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although them is no history 

or physicai on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient A.W.'s 

progress note are illegible. 

LLL. From or about February II, 2010, through August 12, 2010, patient 

A.W. saw respondent for various complaints. At each visit, respondent gave 

patient A.W. a Vitamin B 12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or 

physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. For each visit, portions of patient 

A.W.'s progress notes are illegible. 

. MMM. On or about September 6, 2010, patient A. W. saw respondent for 

lower back: pain. Respondent noted that patient had a motor vehicle accident with 

pain of 6/10 severity. I-le prescribed patient A. W. Valium for his lower back pain. 

Respondent gave patient A.W. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there 

is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient 

A.W.'s progress note are illegible. 
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NNN. On or about September 20, 2010, through December 15, 2010, 

patient A. W. saw respondent for various complaints. At each visit, respondent 

gave patient A.W. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there is no history 

or physicitl on this visit corresponding to anemia. At the December 15, 2010, visit 

respondent ordered cerumen disimpaction, although there was no history or exam 

corresponding to cermnen impaction. For each visit, portions of patient A. W. 's 

progress notes are illegible. 

000. On or about January, 2011, patient A.W. saw respondent for 

hypertension. Respondent gave patient A. W. a Vi tarn in B 12 injection for anemia, 

although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. 

There is no documented history, exam, plan, or assessment in patient A. W. 's 

progress note. Respondent nevei- referred patient A. W. for physical therapy. 

Respondent never OJ'(lered any image studies and did not refer him for orthopedics 

consultation. He diagnosed patient A. W. with anemia, but did not perform a 

diagnostic WOJ'kup for anemia. 

PPP. Respondent committed grnss negl igencc in his care and treatment ·of 

patient W.E. which included, but was not lim.ited to, the following: 

l. Paragraphs l 5ZZ through 15000, above, are hereby incorporated by 

reference as if fully set forth herein; 

2. Failing to pe1form an adequate or reasonable history on patient A.W. on 

multiple occasions; 

3. failing to perform an adequate or pertinent physical exam on patient 

A. W. on multiple occasions; 

4. Failing to perform an adequate or appropriate assessment and plan on 

patient A. W. on multiple occasions; 

5. Prescribing and administering treatment to patient A. W. without 

medical indication on several occasions; and 

26 

First An1ended Accusation 



6. Failed to establish treatment goals and failed to attempt any other 

2 · nonpharmaceutical treatments in lieu ofnarcotic medications on a multiple and 

3 consistent basis. 

4 Patient J.M. 

5 QQQ. On or about February 16, 2008, patient l.M. saw respondent for 

6 right arm pain and hypertension. Respondent noted that patient l.M. had a long 

7 standing history of degenerative joint disease. Patient reported taking Norco >md 

8 requested an injection. Respondent gave patient I.M. an injection, but did not 

9 document the medication requested and given. Respondent diagnosed patient I.M. 

JO with degenerative joint disease and prescribed her Norco, Soma, and Lidoderm 

J 1. patches. Respondent diagnosed patient l.M. with anemia. Respondent gave 

] 2 patient l.M. a Vitamin B 12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or 

13 physical on this visii corresponding to anemia. He ordered cerumen disimpaction, 

14 although there was no history or exam corresponding to cernmen impaction. 

15 Respondent diagnosed patient.I.M. with bronchitis, altl10ugh there is no history 

\6 and exam corresponding to Bronchitis. Portions of patient I.M.'s progress note are 

17 illegible. 

18 RRR. On or about Aprif 9, 2008, patient 1.M. saw respondent for DJD. 

19 Respondent noted patient J.M. had 7/10 pain and was overweight. Patient J.M. 

20 requested an injection. Respondent gave patient l.M. an il1jection, but did not 

21 document medication requested and given. Respondent prescribed patient 1.M. 

22 Norco and Lidoderm patches. Portions of patient I .M.'s progress note are 

23 illegible. 

24 SSS. On or about April 23, 2008, patient LM. saw respondent for anemia. 

25 Respondent gave patient l.M. a Vitamin BJ2 injection for anemia, although there 

26 is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Respondent noted 

27 that patient I.M.'s DJD had improved. Portions of patient LM.'s progress note are 

28 illegible. 
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1TT. On rn· about June 8, 2008, patient I.M. saw respondent for COPD. 

2 Respondent noted that patient J.M. had wheezing and sputum production. He 

3 noted paraspinal muscle pain. Respondent prescribed patient l.M. Proair for the 

4 COPD and Vicodin for low back pain. Respondent gave patient l.M. a Vitamin 

s B 12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

6 corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient I.M.'s progress note are illegible. 

7 UU U. On or about June 23, 2008, patient l.M. saw 1·espondent for 

8 "uncontrolled hype1tension.'' Respondent noted that patient I.M.'s blood pressure 

9 was normal on exam. lt was noted that patient I.M. had a history of stroke in the 

IO past and continued to eat salty foods. Respondent prescribe patient I.M. Norco for 

11 low back pain. There is no history on this. visit corresponding to low back pain. 

12 Portions of patient l.M.'s progress note are illegible. 

13 VVV. On or about July 20, 2008, patient I.M. saw respondent for facial 

14 swelling and increased blood pressure. Respondent noted facial edema on exam. 

J 5 He recommended that patient l.M. take Benadryl and prescribed her Norco for low 

16 back pain. There is no history on this visit correspondent low back pain. 

17 Respondent gave patient l.M. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there 

18 is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient 

19 I.M.'s progress note are illegible. 

20 WWW. On or about August 13, 2008, patient l.M. saw respondent for low 

21 back pain. Respondent noted that patient l.M. had 8/10 pain. He prescribed her 

22 Norco and Soma for low back pain. Respondent gave patient l.M. a Vitamin Bl2 

23 iitjection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

24 corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient I.M. 's progress note are illegible. 

25 XXX. On or about September 16, 2009, patient l.M. saw respondent for 

26 acid reflux. Respondent.noted that patient I.M. was taldng Prilosec. He prescribed 

27 patient J.M. Norco and Soma for low back pain. There is no history on this visit 

28 corresponding low back pain. Respondent gave patient T .M. a Vitami11 B 12 
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J injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

2 corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient LM.'s progress note are illegible. 

3 YYY. On or abot1t October 21, 2009, patient J.M. saw respondent for 

4 stenosis. Respondent noted that patient l.M. had 8/10 pain. There is no plan 

5 related to back pain documented. Respondent gave patient I.M. a Vitamin B 12 

6 iajection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

7 corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient I.M.'s progress note are iUegible. 

8 ZZZ. On or about November 25, 2009, patient I.M. saw respondent for low 

9 back pain, hype1tension, GERD, and anemia. Respondent prescribed patient 

10 Tylenol #3 13 and Soma. Respondent gave patient J.M. a Vitamin B12 injection for 

11 anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

12 anemia. Pottions of patient l.M. 's progress note are illegible. 

13 AAAA. On or about December 22, 2009, patient I.M. saw respondent for 

14 sinus infection, hypertension, anemia, and low back pain. The remaining history is 

15 illegible. Respondent gave patient J.M. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, 

· J6 although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. 

17 Portions of patient I.M.'s progress note are illegible. 

18 BBBB. On or about January 19, 2010, patient J.M. saw respondent for 

19 l1ypertension and GERD. Respondent prescribed patient LM. Prilosec, Lisinopril, 

20 · and Nifedipine. He also prescribed her Soma and Tylenol #3. Respondent noted 

21 that patient J.M. had low back pain and anemia. There is no history on this visit 

22 corresponding to low back pain and anemia. Respondent gave patient f.M. a 

23 Vitamin 1312 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

13 Tylenol #3 is a brand name for acetaminophen and not more than 1.8 grams of Codeine 
per 100 milliliters or not more than 90 milligrams per dosage unif, with one or more active, non­
narcotic ingredients in recognized therapeutic amounts, is a Schedule llI controlled substance 
pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 11056, subdivision (e), and a dangerous drug 
pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. 
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visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient J.M. 's progress note are 

2 illegible. 

3 CCCC. On or about February 15, 2010, patient l.M. saw respondent for 

4 tachycardia and hypertension. Respondent noted that patient l.M. was non-

5 compliant. Respondent noted that patient I.M. had insomnia, low back pain, and 

6 anemia. There is no history on this visit corresponding to insomnia, low back pain 

7 and anemia. Respondent prescribed patient J.M. Ambien, 14 Soma and Tylenol #3. 

8 Respondent gave patient LM. a Vitamin B 12 injection for anemia, although there 

9 is no history or physical on this visit corresponding tci anemia. Portions of pati.ent 

IO T.M. 's progress note are illegible. 

11 DDDD. On or about March 15, 2010, patient T.M. saw respondent for 

12 hypertension. Respondent noted that patient J.M. had COPD, DJD, and anemia. 

13 There is no history on this visit corresponding to COPD, DID, and anemia. 

14 Respondent prescribed patient I.M. Soma and Tylenol #3 .. Respondent gave 

15 patient T.M. a Vitamin B12 injection for a11emia, although there is no history or 

J 6 physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient l.M. 's progress 

J 7 note are illegible. 

18 EEEE. On or about April 13, 2010, patient l.M. saw respondent for GERD. 

19 Respondent noted that patient J.M. had DJD and anemia. There is no history on 

20 this visit corresponding to DJD and anemia. Respondent prescribed patient I.M. 

21 Soma and Tylenol #3. Respondent gave patient l.M. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for 

22 anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

23 anemia. P01tions of patient 1.M.'s progress note are illegible. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

14 Ambien is a brand name for zolpidem, a Schedule IV controlled substance pursuant to 
Healtl1 and Safoty Code section 11057, subdivision (d), i1nd a dangerous drug pursuant to 
Business and Professions Code section 4022. It is a sedative used for the short-term treatment of 
i11son1nia. 
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FFFF. On or about May 12, 2010, patient I.M. saw respondent for DJD. 

2 Respondent noted that patient LM. had a history of lumbar hernia. The rest of the· 

3 history is illegible. Respondent gave patient l.M. a Vitamin B12 injection for 

4 anemia, although there is no history or physical on th.is visit corresponding to 

5 . anemia. Po1tions of patient I.M.'s progress note are illegible. 

6 GGGG. On or about June 19, 2010, patient l.M. saw respondent for 

7 hypertension. Respondent gave patient l.M. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, 

8 although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. The 

9 progress note is illegible. 

10 F!HHH. On or about July 5, 2010, patient l.M. saw respondent for GERD. 

11 Respondent noted that patient I.M. had DJD and anemia. There is no history on 

12 this visit corresponding to DJD and auemia. Respondent prescribed patient LM. 

13 Soma and Tylenol #3. Respondent gavepatientI.M. a VitaminB12 injection for 

14 anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

15 anemia. The progress note is illegible. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

·21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

w 

ITU. On or about August 4, 2010, patient LM. saw respondent for 

hypertension. The remaining history is illegible. Respondent prescribed patient 

J.M. Soma and Tylenol #4. 15 Respondent gave patient I.M. a Vitamin B12 

i1*ction for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

conesponding to anemia. Portions of patient 1.M. 's progress note are illegible, 

JJJJ. On or about September 2, 2010, patient J.M. saw respondent for 

GERO. Respondent noted that patient had DJD and anemia. There is no history 

on this visit corresponding to DJD and anemia. Respondent prescribed patient 

f.M. Soma and Tylenol #4. Respondent gave patient LM. a Vitamin Bl2 injection 

15 Tylenol #4 is Error! Main Document Only.a brand name for acetaminophen and not 
more than 1.8 grams of Codeine per 100 milliliters or not more than 90 milligrams per dosage 
unit, with one or more active, non-narcotic ingredients in recognized therapeutic amounts, is a 
Schedule If[ controlled substance pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 11056, subdivision 
(e), and a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022, 
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for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

anemia. Portions of patient I.M.'s progress note are illegible. 

KKKK. On or about September 27, 2010, patient l.M. saw respondent for 

hypertension. Respondent noted that patient had DJD. There is no history on this 

visit correspo11ding to DJD. Respondent prescribed patient I.M. Tyle1;ol #4. 

Respondent gave patient J.M. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there 

is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient 

I.M. 's progress note are illegible. 

LLLL. On or about October 26, 2010, patient I.M. saw respondent for 

D.ID. Respondent noted that patient J.M. had low back pain with lower extremity 

radiation. He noted recent trauma, but there is no description documented, 

Respondent prescribed patient I.M. Tylenol #4. Respondent gave patient I.M. a 

Vitamin B 12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 

visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient l.M. 's progress note are 

illegible. 

MMMM. On or about November 15, 2010, patient I.M. saw respondent 

for anemia. Respondent noted that patient I.M. had fatigue, but there is no other 

relevant history is documented. Be also noted that patient I.M. had DJD, GERD, 

and hypertension. There is no history documented for this visit corresponding to 

DJD, GERD, and hypertension. Respondent prescribed patiei1t I.M. Soma and 

Tyleno.1 #4. Respondent gave patient l.M. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, 

although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. 

Portions of patient I.M.'s progress note are illegible. 

NNNN. On or about December 16, 2010, patient I.M. saw respondent for 

hypertension after having a stroke. The remaining history is illegible. Respondent 

prescribed patient l.M. Soma and Tylenol #4. Respondent gave patient T.M. a 

Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 
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visit conesponding to anemia. Portions of patient I.M. 's progress note are 

2 illegible. 

3 0000. On or about December 27, 201.0, patient l.M. saw respondent for 

4 hypertension and bronchitis. Respondent noted that patient I.M. had a cough and 

5 mild fever. Respondent prescribed patient l.M. Doxycycline for bronchitis. He 

6 noted that patient I.M. had DJD, but there is no plan, history, 01· physical exam 

7 documented o this visit corresponding to DJD. Respondent never referred patient 

8 I.M. for physical therapy. Respondent never ordered any image studies and did 

9 not refer her for orthopedics consultation. He diagnosed patient I.M. with anemia, 

10 but did not perform a diagnostic workup for anemia. Portions of patient I.M. 's 

11 progress note are illegible. 

12 PPPP. Respondent committed gross neg!lgencc in his care and treatment of 

13 patient W.E. which included, but was not limited to, the following; 

14 1. Paragraphs l 5QQQ through 150000, above, arc hereby incorporated 

15 by refernnce as if fully set forth herein; 

16 2. Failing to perform an adequate or reasonable history on patient LM. on 

17 multiple occasions; 

18 3. Failing to perform an adequate 01· pe1tincnt physical exam on patient 

19 I.M. on multiple occasions; 

. 20 4. Failing to establish treatment goals and failing to attempt any other 

21 nonpharmaceutical treatments in lieu of narcotic medications on a multiplc and 

22 consistent basis; and 

23 5. Prescribing controlled substances to patient LM. without a good faith 

24 history, examination, or medical indication on multiple occasions. 

25 Patient J.K. 

26 QQQQ. On or about July 20, 2008, patient J.K. saw respondent for low 

27 back pain and whiplash resulting from a motor vehicle· accident. Respondent 

28 noted that patient J.K. had bilateral lower extremity radiation and paraspinal 
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muscular spasm on exam. Respondent diagnosed patient J.K. with anemia. 

2 Respondent gave patient .l.K. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although them is 

3 no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. He ordered cerumen 

4 disimpaction, although there was no.history or exam corresponding to cerumen 

5 impaction. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Norco for low back pain and 

6 Neurontin for peripheral neuropathy. There is no history or exam documented 

7 corresponding to pel"ipheral neuropathy. Po1tions of patient J.K.'s progress note 

8 are illegible. 

9 RRRR. On or about July 28, 2008, patient J.K. saw respondent for a L 

10 orbital fracture after being assaulted by his roommate. Respondent noted that 

J 1 patient J.K. had 8/10 pain severity. Respondent prescribed patient .J.K. Norco for 

12 . chronic pain. He made a referral for patient J.K.'s L orbital fracture, but the 

13 referral is illegible. Portions of patient J.K.'s progress i1ote are illegible. 

14 SSSS. On or about September 12, 2008, patient J .K. saw· respondent for 

15 bronchitis. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Norco for chronic pain. 

16 Respondent gave patient J,K. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although there is 

17 no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. The remainder of the 

I 8 progress note is illegible. 

19 TTTT. On or about October 7, 2008, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

20 chronic pain, Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Norco for chronic pain. 

21 Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there is 

22 no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. The remainder of the 

23 progress note is illegible. 

24 UUUU. On or about October 21, 2008, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

25 COPD, tachycardia, and anxiety. There is no history or physical documented 

26 corresponding to the diagnosis of chrnnic pain, but chronic pain is listed in the 

27 assessment. Respondent prescribed _patient J.K. Norco for chronic pain. 

28 Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin B12 i1uection for anemia, although there is 
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no history or physical on this visit conesponding to anemia. Respondent 

2 prescribed patient J.K. Restoril for insomnia. There is no history or physical on 

3 this visit documented corresponding to insomnia. Portions of patient J.K. 's 

4 progress note me illegible. 

5 VVVV. On or about November 6, 2008, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

6 low back pain. Respondent noted that patient J.K. was taking Norco for his pain. 

7 Patient J.K. reported having tachycardia. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. 

8 Norco and Cymbalta 16 for chronic pain. Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin 

9 B 12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

10 corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient J.K.'s progress note are illegible. 

11 WWWW. On or about January 24, 2009, patient J.K. had his blood drawn 

12 for blood work. The lab results indicated that patient J.K.'s labs were normal, and 

13 there was no evidence of anemia or vitamin B12 deficiency on the lab report. 

14 XXXX. On or about November 27, 2009, a year after his last visit, patient 

15 J.K. saw respondent for tachycardia. Respondent noted that patient J.K. was on 

16 Toprol and his pulse was within normal range. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. 

J 7 Norco and Cymbalta for chronic pain, although there is no interval history 

18 documented corresponding to patient J.!Cs chronic pain. Respondent gave patient 

19 J.K. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical 

20 on this visit CO!Tesponding to anemia. Portions of patient J.K. 's progress note are 

21 illegible. 

22 YYYY. On or about December 27, 2009, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

23 insomnia. As of this visit, respondent did not order lab work for insomnia, such a 

24 TSH. There is no documentation of patient J.K. 's sleep hygiene changes. 

25. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Ambien for inson\nia and Norco chronic pain. 

26 

27 

28 

16 Cymbalta is a brand name for duloxetine, a selective serotonin and norepinephrine 
reuptake inhibitor antidepressant, and a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professiohs 
Code section 4022. 
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There is no history or exam documented corresponding to chronic pain. 

2 Respondent gave patient .l.K. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although thei·e is 

3 no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient 

4 J .K.' s progress note are illegible. 

5 ZZZZ. On or about .lanuaJ'y 20, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

6 chronic pain. Respondent noted that patient .T.K. had a L orbital fract11re, He did 

7 not document why patient .1.K. still had pain for his L orbital fracture that occurred 

8 over one and half years prior. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Norco for 

9 chronic pain. He prescribed patient J.K. Klonopin for "ALOC," with ALOC 

1 o undefined in the progress note. There is no history or exam documented 

11 corresponding to ALOC. Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin Bl2 h1jection 

12 for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit con·esponding to 

13 anemia. Portions of patient J.K.'s progress note are illegible. 

14 AAAAA. On or about February 12, 2009, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

15 peripheral neuropathy with lower extremity radiculopathy. Patient J.K. reported 

16 that his symptoms were improving with the Neurontin. Respondent prescribed 

17 patient J.K. Neurontin and Cymbalta for neuropathy and Percocct 17 for chronic 

18 pain. There is no documentation regarding the change of Norco for Percocet to 

19 treat patient .l.K.'s chronic pain. Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin Bl2 

20 injection for anem.ia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

21 · corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient J.K.'s progress note are illegible. 

22 BBBBB. On March 15, 2010, patient J.K. saw r·espondent for chronic pain. 

23 Respondent noted that patient J.K. had a L orbital fractlll'e. Patient J.K. reported 

24 that Norco no longer worked to treat his pain and exhibited 8/10 pain severity. 

25 

26 

27 

28 

17 Pcrcocct is a brand name for oxycodone and acetaminophen, a Schedule Il controlled 
substance pursuant to Health and Safoty Code section 11055, subdivision (b), and a dangerous 
drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code scctioll 4022. 
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Respondent prescribed patient .J.K. Percocet and Klonopin 18 for chronic pain. 

2 Res()Ondent gave patient .T.K. a Vitamin B 12 injection for anemia, although there is 

3 no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient 

4 .l.K.'s progress note are illegible. 

5 CCCCC. On or about April 1, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

6 hyperlipidemia. Respondent noted that patient J.K. was on Zocor and not 

7 suffering from any muscle pain. Contrary to the history in the progress note, 

8 respondent then noted that patient J.K. had paraspinal muscle spasms. Respondent 

9 prescribed patient J.K. Norco and Soma for DJD. He also prescribed patient .J.l(. 

10 Ambien for insomnia, although there is no history documented corresponding to 

11 insomnia. Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, 

12 although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. 

13 Portions of patient J.K. 's progress note are illegible. 

14 DDDDD.. On 01· about April 12, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

15 tachycardia. Respondent noted that patient J.K. had been in the hospital for 

16 increased pain due to left orbital fractme. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. 

] 7 Lortab 19 for pain. Respondent gave patient .I .K. a Vitamin B 12 injection for 

18 anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

19 anemia. I-le ordered cerumen disirnpaction, although there was no history or exam 

20 corresponding to cerl!men impaction. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Ativan, 

21 but did not document the rationale in prescribing patient J.K. this medication. 

22 Portions of patient J.K.'s provess note are illegible. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

18 Klonopin is a brand name for clonazepam which is in a group of drugs called 
bcnzodiazepines. It is a Schedule JV controlled substance pursuaiit to Health and Safety Code section 
I J 057, subdivision (cl), an<l a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

19 Lortab is a brand name for hydrocodone, a Schedule HI controlled substance pursuant to 
Health and Safety Code section 11056, sL1bdivision (e), and a dangerous drng pursuant to 
Business and Professions Code section 4022. 
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EEEEE. On or abm1t May 12, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent. 

2 Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although there is 

3 no history or physical on this vis.it corresponding to anemia. The remainder of the 

4 progress note is illegible. 

5 FFFFF. On or about June 3, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

6 tachycardia. Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, 

7 although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. The 

8 remainder of the progress note is illegible. 

9 GGGGG. On or about July 2, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

lo bronchitis. Respondent prescribed patient J .K. A1i1oxicillin to treat the bronchitis. 

l! He diagnosed patient J.K. with attention deficit with hyperactivity (ADHD) and 

12 prescribed him Adderali. 20 There is no history, present or past, related to attention 

13 deficit documented in patient J.K.'s pmgress note. Respondent gave patient J.K. a 

14 Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 

15 visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient J.K.'s progress note are illegible. 

16 HHHHH. On or about July 30, 20 I 0, patient J .K. saw respondent for 

17 ADHD. Respondent noted that patient .I .K had a history of hyperactivity without 

18 poor concentration. Patient J.K. reported to have an improvement of his ADHD 

19 with Adderall. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Klonopin, but did not document 

20 the rationale in prescribing patient J.K. this medication. Respondent gave patient 

21 J.K. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical 

. 22 on this visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient J.K.'s progress note are 

23 illegible . 

. 24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

20 Adderall is a brand name for dextroamphetamine and amphetamine, a Schedule II 
controlled substance pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 11055, subdivision (d), and a 
dangerous drng pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. It is an amphetamine 
salts used for attention-deficit hyperactivity disorder and narcolepsy. 
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UIII. On or about August 13, 2010, patient J .K. saw respondent for 

2 chronic pain. Respondent noted that Norco was no longer effective to treat patient 

3 J.K.'s pain. Patient J.K. reported persistent pain. Respondent noted that patient 

4 J.K.'s L orbit had edema and to be tender to the touch. This is the first exam 

5 noting any pain on orbit in the progress notes. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. 

6 Percocet for pain. Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin Bl2 injection for 

7 anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

8 anemia. Portions of patient J.K.'s prngress note are illegible. 

9 JJJJJ. On or about August 27, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

Jo nausea. Patient J ,K. repo1ted that the Percocet w11s "too strong" and caused him to 

11 vomit. Respondent switched patient J.K.'s medication to Tylenol #4. The 

12 remainder of the pmgress note is illegible. 

13 KKKKK. On or about September 6, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

14 neuropathy and lower back pain, with bilateral lower extremity radiation and 

15 numbness. Patient J.K. repoJted that his symptoms were improved with Cymbalta 

16 use. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Aclderall for ADHD, although there is no 

17 history documented corresponding to ADHD. He also prescribed patient J.K. 

18 Norco for pain. Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, 

19 although there is no history or physical ·on this visit corresponding to anemia. 

20 Portions of patient J.K.'s progress note are illegible. 

21 LLLLL. On or about September 20, 2010, patient .T.K. saw respondent for 

22 constipation. Respondent prescribed patient J .K. Norco for pain, even though 

23 narcotics can often cause constipation. Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin 

24 B 12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

25 corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient J.K.'s prngress note are illegible. 

26 MMMMM. On or about October 17, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

27 neuropathy. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Cymbalta and Neurontin. 

28 Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin B 12 injection for anemia, although there is 
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no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. The remainder of the 

progress note is illegible. 

NNNNN. On or about November 8, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

a urinary tract infection. Respondent prescribed patient J .K. Flom ax for benign 

prostatic hypertrophy. There is no prostate exam documented in the progress note. 

Respondent did not order a PSA exam or urinalysis. Respondent prescribed 

. ' 
patient J.K. Levaquin for the urinmy tract infection and Cymbalta and Neurontin 

for neuropathy. Respondent gave patient J.K. a Vitamin Bl2 il1jection for anemia, 

although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. 

Portions of patient J.K.'s progress note are illegible. 

00000. On or about November 23, 2010, patient J .K. saw respondent for 

neuropathy and low back pain. Respondent prescribed patient J.K. Cymbalta and 

Neurontin for neuropathy and Norco for pain. Respondent gave patient J.K. a 

Vitamin B 12 iitjection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 

visit corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient J.K.'s progress note are 

illegible. 

PPPPP. On or about December 13, 2010, patient J.K. saw respondent for 

diarrhea. Respondent noted that patient J .K. had rectal pain and hemorrhoids. He 

prescribed patient J.K. Flagyl for the diarl'i1ea. Respondent gave patient J.K. a 

Vitamin Bl2 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 

visit corresponding to anemia. Respondent never referred patient J.K. for physical 

therapy. Respondent never ordered any image studies and did not refer him for 

orthopedics consullation. He diagnosed patient J.K. witl1 anemia, but did not 

perform a diagnostic workup for anemia. Portions of patient J.K.'s progress note 

are illegible. 

QQQQQ. Respondent committed gross negligence in his care and 

treatment ofpatient J.K. which included, but was not limited to, the following: 
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1. Paragraphs I 5QQQQ through 15PPPPP, above, are hereby incorporated 

2 by reference as if fully set forth hel'ein; 

3 2. Failing to perform an adequate or reasonable history on patient J.K. on 

4 multiple occasions; 

5 3. Failing to perform an adequate or pertinent physical exam on patient 

6 J.K. on multiple occasions; 

7 4. Failing to establish treatment goals and failed to attempt any other 

8 nonpharmaceutical treatments in 1 ieu of narcotk medications on a multiple and 

9 consistent basis; and 

J.O 5. Prescribing controlled substances to patient J.K. without a good faith 

11 history, examination, or medical indication on multiple instances. 

12 Patient S.H. 

13 RRRRR. On or about May 19, 2008, patient S.H. saw respondent for 

14 hypertension and GERD. Respondent noted that patient S.H. had nausea. He did 

15 not perform an abdominal exam on patient S.H., despite complaints ofGERD. 

16 Respondent noted in progress note that patient S.H. has GERD, CVA 

17 (cerebrovascular accident), insomnia, anemia, and cerumen disimpaction. There 

18 are no history or exam findings documented corresponding to the diagnoses of 

19 CVA, insomnia, anemia, and cerumen disimpaction. Respondent gave patient S.H. 

20 a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia, although there is no history m· physical on this 

21 visit corresponding to anemia. He ordered cerumen disimpaction, although there 

22 was no history or exam corresponding to cerumen impaction. Portions of patient 

23 S.H. 's progress note are illegible. 

24 SSSSS. On or about July 16, 2008, patient S.H. saw respondent for 

25 complaints of tachycardia with a pulse of98. Respondent prescribed patient S.H. 

26 metoprolol for tachycardia. There is no history or examination regarding 

27 tachycardia, anemia, 01· asthma documented in patient S.H. 's progress note. 

28 Respondent performed a spirometry test on patient S.H., but the results were not 

41 

First A.1ncnded Accusation 



i 

noted in the progress note. He diagnosed patient S.H. with tachycardia, 

2 hypertension, anemia, and asthma. Respondent gave patient S.H. a Vitamin Bl2 

3 iitjection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

4 corresponding to anemia. Portions of patient S.H.'s progress note are illegible. 

5 TTITT. On or about September 25, 2008, patient S.H. saw respondent for 

6 tuberculosis (113) testing. Respondent order a PPD test, but results of the PPD test 

7 were not documented. He diagnosed patient S.H. with anemia. Respondent gave 

8 patient S.H. a Vitamin B 12 i1tjection for anemia, although thel'e is no history or 

9 physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. Respondent also diagnosed 11a.tient 

IO S.H. with "ALOC," which normally stands for "acute loss of consciousness;" 

11 however, in his interview with Medical Board, he stated that he meant this to mean 

12 schizophrenia.. There is no history or exmn finding to indicate how respondent 

13 came to the diagnosis of' schizophrenia. Pol'tions of patient S.I-I.'s progress note are 

14 illegible. 

15 UUUUU. On or about October 28, 2009, patient S.H. saw respondent for 

16 hypertension and degenerative joint disease (D.lD). Responpent noted that patient 

17 S.H. requested a cortisone injection. He noted that patient S.I-1. 's shoulder showed 

18 a "decreased range of motion, especially whh abduction." In his interview, 

19 respondent stated that he gave patient S.H. a steroid i11iection with Lidocaine and 

20 prescribed him Ultram. The progress note does not contain any pertinent history 

21 regm·ding shoulder [Jain. Respondent did not order physical therapy 01· imaging for 

22 patient S.H. Portions of patient S.H.'s progress note are illegible. 

23 VVVVV. On or about December 18, 2009, patient S.I-I. saw l'espondent fOI' 

24 insomnia and peripheral neuropatl1y. Respondent did not perform a neurological 

25 exam on patient S.I-1. or order labs for a peripheral neuropathy workup. 

26 Respondent prescl'ibed patient S.H. Tylenol with Codeine after diagnosing him 

27 with cough. The progress note does not contain history or exam findings related to 

28 a diagnosis of cough. Respondent gave patient S.H. a Vitamin B 12 injection for 
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anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

2 anemia. Portions of patient S.I-L's prngress note are illegible. 

3 WWWWW. On or about January 15, 2009, patient S.H. saw respondent 

4 for D.10 and was given another intraarticular injection. Respondent did not order 

5 physical therapy or imaging fOl' patient S.H. He diagnosed patient S.H. with a 

6 cough. The progress note does not contain history or exrun findings related to a 

7 diagnosis of cough. Respondent gave patient S.H. a Vitamin B 12· injection for 

8 ru1emia, although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

9 anemia. Portions of patient S.H.'s progress note are illegible. 

10 XXXXX. On or about February 21, 2010, patient S.H. saw respondent for 

11 a sinus infection. Respondent gave patient SJ-!. a Vitmnin B 12 injection for 

12 anemia, although there is·no history or physical on this visit corresponding to 

13 anemia. He prescribed patient S.H. Tylenol #3 forDJD. Portions of patient S.H.'s 

14 progress note are illegible. 

15 YYYYY. On or about April 22, June 21, August 22, November I 0, ru1d 

16 December 8, 2012, patient S.H. saw respondent for D.TD, anemia, insomnia, 

17 ALOC, tmd peripheral neuropathy. Respondent did not document in the prngress 

18 notes for each of these visits a history, exam findings, assessment, or plan. 

19 Respondent gave patient S.H. a Vitamin B12 injection for anemia at each visit, 

20 although there is no history or physical on this visit corresponding to anemia. 

21 Portions of1Jatient S.H.'s progress notes were illegible for each visit. 

22 ZZZZZ. Respondent committed gross negligence in his care and treatment 

23 of patient S.H. which included, but was not limited to, the following: 

24 I. Pru·agraphs 15RRRRR thrnugh 15YYYYY, above, are hereby 

25 incorporated by reference as if folly set forth herein; 

26 2. Developing diagnosis for patient S.H. without justifiable history 01· 

27 examination findings on May 18, 2008, July 16, 2008; September 25, 2008; 

28 December 18, 2009; and January 15, 2009; and 
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3. Failing to document a history, chief complaint, exam findings, 

2 assessment and plan on April 22, June 21, August 22, November 10, and 

3 December 8, 2012. 

4 SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

5 (Repeated Negligent Acts) 

6 16. Respondenthas further subjected his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's 

7 Certificate No. 20A971 Oto disciplinary action under sections 3600-2, 2227, and 2234, as defined 

8 by section 2234, subdivision {c), of the Code, in that he committed repeated negligent acts in his 

9 care and treatment of patients C.J., J.C., C.C., Y.V., K.A., W.E., A.W., l.M., J.K., S.H., and C.A., 

JO as more particularly alleged in paragraph 15, above, and which is hereby incorporated by 

11 reference as if fully set forth hereinafter. 

12 17. Respondent has committed repeated negligent acts in his care and treatment of patient 

13 K.A., which included, but was not limited to, failing to maintain adequate and accurate records 

14 for patient K.A. 

15 18. Respondent has committed repeated negligent acts in his care and treatment of patient 

16 W.E., which included, but was not limited to, failing to maintain adequate and accurate records 

17 for patient W .E. 

] 8 19. Respondent has committed repeated negligent acts in his care and treatment of patient 

19 A.W., which included, but was not limited to, the following: 

20 A. Failing to maintain adequate and accurate records for patient A. W .; ru1d 

21 B. Failing to adequately work up the finding ofhyperkalemia. 

22 20. Respondent has committed repeated negligent acts in his care ru1d treatment of patient 

23 I.M., which included, but was n.ot limited to, the following: 

24 A. Failing to maintain adequate and accurate records for patient l.M.; and 

25 B. Prescribing and administering cerumen disimpaction without medical 

26 indication. 

27 21. Respondent has committed repeated negligent acts in his care and treatment of patient 

28 J.K., which included, but was not limited to, the following: 
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A. Failing to maintain adeqt1ate and accurate records for patient J.K.; and 

2 B. Prescribing and administering cerumen disimpaction without medical 

3 indication. 

4 22. Respondent has committed repeated negligent acts in his care and ti'eatment of patient 

5 S.H., which included, but was not limited to, the following: 

6 . A. Failing to perform and record an adequate history on patient S.H. on 

7 May 19, 2008; July 16, 2008; September 25, 2008; October 28, 2009; December 

8 18, 2009; m1d January 15, 2009; 

9 B. Failing to perform and record an adequate and pertinent physical exam 

Jo .on patient S.H. on May 9, 2008; July 16, 2008; September 25, 2008; December 18, 

11 2009; and January 15, 2008; 

12 C. Failing to perform a neurnlogical examination for a diagnosis of 

13 peripheral neuropathy; 

14 D. Failing to maintain adequate and accurate records for patient S.H.; and 

15 E. Providing intraarticular injection to patient S.H. without performing 

)6 prerequisite steps of referring patient S.H. for physical therapy or ordering 

17 imaging. 

18 23. Respondent has committed repeated negligent acts in his care and treatment of patient 

19 C.A., which included, but was not limited to, the following: 

20 A. On or about August 30, 2008, patient C.A. saw respondent for her 

21 Chronic Obstrnctive Pulmonary Disorder (COPD). Respondent noted that patient 

22 C.A. had "ALOC," which indicates altered level ofconsciol1sness. He also noted 

23 that patient C.C. was a smoker and had complaints of cough and sputum 

24 production. She has normal cardiac, pulmonary, aodominal, extremities upon 

25 examination. Respondent noted cerumen impaction and performed a cerumen 

26 disimpacation. He prescribed patient C.A. Seroqt1el and Zyprexa and advised her 

27 to stop smoking. 

28 Ill 
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B. On or about September 25, 2008, patient C.A. saw respondent for 

COPD. Respondent noted that patient C.A. had a cough and sputum. She had 

tachycardia and a pulse of I 01. Patient C.A. indicated that she experienced 

palpitations when not smoking. Respondent advised patient C.A. to quit smoking 

and ordered spirometry. He prescribed her Robut11ssin for cough and gave her a 

flu vaccine. 

C, On or about October 8, 2008, patient C.A. saw respondent for a 

complaint of tremors. Respondent noted that patient C.A. had tremors, which had 

been u·eated with and responsive to Neurontin. While there is no history noted 

regarding glaucoma, respondent checked patient C.A.'s eyes with a tonometer, and 

found to have normal results. Her blood pressure was noted to be elevated at 

157 /93, with a plan to recheck her blood pressure again at the next visit. 

D. On or about December 9, 2010, patient C.A. saw respondent for a 

complaint of anemia. The subjective and plan sections of the medical record are 

illegible. Respondent noted that was no melena. He ordered cerumen 

disimpaction, although there was no history or exam conesponding to cenunen 

impaction. 

E. . On or about December 27, 2010, patient C.A. saw respondent for 

hypothyroidism. Patient C.A. was noted to be on Synthroid. There are no weight 

changes noted in the medical record. Respondent gave patient C.A. a Vitamin Bl2 

injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this visit 

corresponding to anemia. 

F. On or about February I, 2011, patient C.A. saw respondent for 

hypothyroidism. She reported interval improvement of her energy level. 

Respondent noted that patient C.A. did not to have chest pain, weight loss or 

constipation. Respondent ordered thyroid labs. Respondent gave patient C.A. a 

Vitamin B 12 injection for anemia, although there is no history or physical on this 
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1 visit corresp011ding to anemia. Respondent prescribed patient C.A. Toprol for 

2 hypertension because her blood pressure was noted to be elevated at 142/83. 

3 G. Respondent committed repeated negligent acts in his care a11d treatment 

4 of patient C.A. which included, but was not limited to, the following: 

5 1. Paragraph 23, above, is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set 

6 forth herein; 

7 2. Failing to match an action plan to a corresponding history or exam on 

8 December 9, 2010, December 27, 2010, and February 1, 201 l; 

9 3. Failing to maintain adequate and accurate records for patient C.A. 

10 THJRDCAUSEI<ORDISCIPLINE 

11 (Repeated Acts of Clearly Excessive Prescribing) 

12 24. Respondent has fwther subjected his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's 

13 Certificate No. 20A9710 to disciplinary action under section 725 of the Code, in the he engaged 

14 in repeated acts of clearly excessive prescribing or administrating of drugs or treatment as 

15 determined by the community oflicenses in his care and treatment of patients C.J., J.C., C.C., 

16 Y.V., K.A., W.E., A.W., I.M., J.K. and S.H., as more particularly alleged in paragraphs 15 

17 through 22, above, and which are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth. 

18 FOURTII CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

19 (Prescl'ibing Narcotics to n Drug Addict) 

20 25. Respondent has further .subjected his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's 

21 Certificate No. 20A9710 to disciplinary action under section 3600-2, 2227 and 2234, as defined 

22 by section 2241, of the Code, in that he prescribed narcotics to patients C..J., J.C., C.C., and Y.V., 

23 as more particularly alleged in paragraph 15, above, and which is hereby incorporated by 

24 reference as if fully set forth. 

25 FIFTH CA USE FOR DISCIPLINE 

26 (Prescribing Without a Good Faith Prior Examination) 

27 26. Respondent has further subjected his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's 

28 Certificate No. 20A9710 to disciplinary action under section 3600-2, 2227 and 2234, as defined 
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by section 2242, of the Code, in that he prescl'ibed, dispensed, or furnished dangerous drngs as 

2 defined in section 4022 without an appropriate prior examination and a medical indication, in his 

3 care and treatment of patients C.J., J.C., C.C., Y.V., K.A., W.E., A.W., LM., J.K., S.H., and C.A., 

4 as more particularly alleged in paragraphs 15 through 23, above, and which are hereby 

5 incorporated by reference as if fully set forth. 

6 SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

7 (Violation of State Statufos Regulating Dangerous Dmgs or Controllecl Substances) 

8 27. Respondent has further subjected his Osteopathic Pl1ysician's and Surgeon's 

9 Certificate No. 20A97l0 to disciplinary action under section 3600-2, 2227 and 2234, as defined 

JO by section 2238, of the Code, in that he violated state statutes regulating dangerous drugs or 

11 controlled substances in his care and treatment of patients C.J., J.C., C.C., Y.V., K.A., W.E., 

12 A. W., I.M., .T.K., S.H., and C.A., as more particularly alleged in paragraphs 15 through 23, above, 

13 and which are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth. 

14 SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

15 (Making or Signing False Document Directly Related to the Practice of Medicine) 

16 28. Respondent has further subjected his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's 

17 Certificate No. 20A9710 to disciplinary action under section 3600-2, 2227 and 2234, as defined 

18 by section 2261, of the Code, in that he knowingly made or signed documents directly related to 

19 the practice of medicine which falsely represents the existence or non-existence of a state of facts, 

20 as more particularly alleged in paragraph 15, above, and which is hereby incorporated by 

21 reference as if folly set forth. 

22 EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

23 (Dishonesty or Corruption) 

24 29. Respondent has fu1iher subjected his Osteopathic Surgeon Certificate No. 

25 20A9710 to disciplinary action under sections 3600-2, 2227 ru1d 2234, as defined by 

26 section 2234, subdivision (e), of the Code, in that he has committed acts of dishonesty or 

27 corruption, as more particularly alleged in paragraphs 15 and 28, above, which is hereby 

28 incorporated by reference as if folly set forth herein. 
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NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

2 (Fai1111·e to Maintain Adequate and. Accurate Records) 

3 30. Respondent has further subjected his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's 

4 Certificate No. 20A9710 to disciplinary action under sections 3600"2, 2227 and 2234, as defined 

5 by section 2266, of the Code, in that failed to maintain adequate and accurate records regarding 

6 his care and treatment of patients C.J., J.C., C.C., .Y.V., K.A., W.E., A. W., l.M., J.K., S.H., and 

7 C.A., as more particularly alleged in paragraphs 15 through 23, above, which are hereby 

8 incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. 

9 TENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

IO (Conviction of Crimes Substantially Related) 

11 31. Respondent has subjected his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No. 

12 20A9710 to disciplinary action under sections 2227 and 2234, as. defined by 2236, of the Code, in 

13 that he was convicted of crimes substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of a 

14 physician and surgeon. The circunwtances are as follows: 

15 Superior Court Case No. SCD246456 

16 A. On or about February 26, 20 J 3, a criminal complaint was ffled against respondent in 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

the case entitled The People of the State of California vs. Jason Ling, Superior Court of the State 

of California, County of San Diego, Case No. SCD246456, charging respondent with the 

following counts: 

Count I -Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Vi cod in ES 
(I-lydrocodone 7.5), in violation of Health and Safety Code section 1Jl53(a) - On or 
about March 17, 2010, Respondent knowingly and unlawfully issued a prescription 
for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate medical purpose; 

Count 2" Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Vicodin ES 
Ofydrocodone 5/500mg). On or about March 25, 2010, Respondent knowingly and 
unlawfLL!ly issued a prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate 
medical purpose, in violation of Health and Safety Code section 11153(a); 

Count 3 -Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: I-Iydrocodone 
5/500mg). On or about March 25, 2010, Respondent knowingly and ll!1iawfully 
issued a prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate medical 
pmpose, in violation ofHealth and Safety Code section .1l153(a); 

Count 4 - Unlawfol Contrnlled Substance Presc1·iption, to wit: Hydrncodonc 
5/500mg. On or about March 25, 2010, Respondent knowingly and unlawfully issued 
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a prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitlniate medical purpose, 
in violation of Health and Safety Code section l l 153(a); · 

Cotint 5 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Tylenol with 
Codeine #4. On or about May 11, 2010, Respondent lmowingly and unlawfully 
issued a prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate medical 
purpose, in violation of Health and Safety Code section l 1153(a); 

Count 6 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Valiwn lOmg. 
On or about May 11, 2010, Respondent knowingly and unlawfully issued a 
prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate medical purpose, in 
violation of Health and Safety Code section 1l153(a); 

Count 7 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Tylenol with 
Codeine #4. On or about June 15, 2010, Respondent knowingly and unlawfully 
issued a prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate medical 
purpose, in violation of Health and Safety Code section 1ll53(a); 

Count 8 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Valium 10mg. 
On or about June 15, 2010, Respondent knowingly and unlawfully issued a 
prescription for a controlled substunce for other than a legitimate medical purpose, in 
violation of Health and Safety Code section l 1153(a); 

Count 9 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Norco 
(Hydrocodone lOmg). On oraboutJuly29, 2010, Respondent knowingly and 
unlawfully issued a prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate 
medical purpose, in violation of Health and Safety Code section 11153(a); 

Count 10 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Xanax 2mg. 
On or about July 29, 2010, Respondent knowingly and unlawfully issL1ed a 
prescription for a controlled substimce for other than a legitimate medical purpose, in 
violation of Health and Safety Code section 1ll53(a); 

Count 11 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Norco 
(Hydrocodonc lOmg). On or about August 12, 2010, Respondent knowingly and 
unlawfully issued a prescription for a controlled sL1bstance for other than a legitimate 
medical purpose, in violation ofI-Iealth and Safoty Code section l l 153(a); 

Count 12 - Unlawflll Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Xanax 2mg. 
On or about August 12, 2010, Respondent knowingly and unlawfully issued a 
prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate med ic~tl purpose, in 
violation ofI-lealth and Safety Code section I l 153(a); 

Count 13 - Onlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Vicodin ES 
(Hydrococlone 7.5mg). On or about September 8, 2010, Respondent knowingly and 
unlawfully issued a prescription for a contro!Jed substance for other than a legitimate 
medical purpose, in violation ofI-Iealth and Safety Code section 11I53(a); 

Count 14 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Valium 
!Omg. On or about September 8, 2010, Respondent knowingly and unlawfully issued 
a prescription for a controlled substfillcc for other than a legitimate medical purpose, 
in violation of Health and Safety Code section 1l153(a); 

Count 15 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Norco 
(I-Iydrocodone I Omg). On or about October 14, 2010, Respondent knowingly and 

50 

Firsl A1nended Accusation 



2 
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4 

unlawfully issued a prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate 
medical purpose, in violation of Health and Safety Code section l I 153(a); 

Count 16 - Unlawful Controlled Substance Prescription, to wit: Xanax 2mg. 
On or about October 14, 2010, Respondent knowingly and unlawfully issued a 
prescription for a controlled substance for other than a legitimate medical pmpose, hi 
violation of Health and Safety Code section 11153(a). 

5 B. On or about May 15, 2014, respondent pied guilty to Counts 2, 9, 13,.and 15, 

6 violating Health and Safety Code section 11153(a), a felony. Respondent entered into a 

7 stipulation settlement to four years of state prison to run concurrent with Superior Collli Case 

8 Nos. SCD25 J366 and SCD24404, and Federal Case No. CR14-023J.21 

9 Superior Court Case No. SCD251366 

1 o C. On or about October 9, 2013, a felony complaint was filed against respondent in the 

11 case entitled The People of the State of California vs. Jason Ling, Superior Court of California, 

12 . County of Sim Dieog, Case No. CD25 l 366, cluu·ging respondent with the· following: 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2& 

Count 1 - lnsurance Fraud (Medicare) - Beginning on or after Novembel' 8, 
2012and continuing through October 7, 2013, Respondent did knowingly make or 
cause to be made fraudulent claims for payment of a health care benefit, to wit, 
Medicare, in violation of Penal Code sectio'n 550(a)(6); 

Count 2 - Grand Theft- Beginning on 01· abott! November 8, 2012, and 
continuing thrnugh October 7, 2013, Respondent did willfully and unlawfully take 
from the United States Government and/or its contracted agents money in excess of 
$950, in violation of Penal Code section 550(a)(6); 

Special Allegations: 

Felony While Released on Bail - Penal Code section 12022. I - It is fmther 
alleged that at !he time of the commission of Counts I and 2 charged above, 
Respondent was released from custody on bail in Case No. CD244404 with the 
meaning of Penal Code section 12022.1; 

Loss Over $65,000 - Penal Code section 12022.6(a)(I)- It is further alleged 
that ·in the commission of Counts 1 and 2 charged above, Respondent, with the intent 
to do so, did cause the loss of or did take property of a value in excess of $200,000, 
within the meaning of Penal Code section l2022.6(a)(2); · 

Loss Over $200,000 - Penal Code section 12022.6(a)(2)- lt is further alleged 
that in the commission of Counts I and 2 chmgedabove, Respondent, with the intetit 
to do so, did cause the loss of or did take property of a value in excess of $200,000, 
within the meaning of Penal Code section 12022.6(a)(2); 

21 Sentencing .is scheduled fol' December 17, 2014. 
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Aggravated White Collar Crime Enhancement within the meaning of Penal 
Code section 186.l l(a)(l)-lt is futther alleged that the crimes Respondent is 
charged with in Counts l and 2 charged above, are related felonies, a material 
element of which is fraud, and that the resulting loss exceeded more than $100,000, 
within the meaning of Penal Code section I 86.ll(a)(l); 

Prnbation Limitation - Penal Code section 1203 .045 - It is further alleged that 
in the commission of Counts l and 2 charged above, that Respondent with the intent 
to do so, took in excess of$100,000, within the meaning of the Penal Code section 
1203.045, thereby requiring Respondent be denied probation. 

7 D. On or about May 15, 2014, respondent pied guilty to Count I, violating Penal Code 

8 section 5 50(a)( 6), felony. Respondent entered into a stipulation settlement to two years of state 

9 prison to run concu!'l'ent with Case No. SCD246456 and SCD244404, and Federal Case No. 

IO CRI4-023J. 

11 Superior Court Case No. SCD244404 

12 E. On or about February 27, 2013, a first amended complaint was filed against 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

respottdent in the case entitled The People of the State of California vs. Jason Ling, Superior 

Court of the State of California, County of San Diego, Central District, Case No. CD2444046, 

charging respondent with the fol lowing: 

Count 1 - Insurance Fraud (Medicare) -Beginning on or about November I, 
2007 and continuing through July 21, 2012, Respondent did knowingly make or cause 
to be made fraudulent claims for payment of a health care benefit under Medicare, in 
violation of Penal Code section 550(a)(6), a felony; 

Count 2 - Insurance Fraud (Medi-Cal) - Beginning on or about January 6, 201 I 
and continuing through August 29, 2011, Respondent did knowingly make or cause to 
be made fraudulent claims for payment of a health care benefit under Medi-Cal, in 
violation of Penal Code section 550(a)(6), a folony; 

Count 3 - Insurance Frnud (Tricare) - Beginning on or about October l, 2009, 
and continuing on througb or after November 31, 20 I 0, Respondent did knowingly 
make or cause to be made fraudulent claims for payment ofa health care benefit 
under Tricare, in violation of Penal Code section 550(a)(6), a felony; 

Count .4- Grand Theft (US Government) - Beginning on or about November 1, 
2007, and continuing through July 21, 2012, Respondent did willfully and unlawfulJy 
take from the United States Government and/or its contrneted agents money in excess 
of $950, in violation of Penal Code section 487(a), a felony; 

Count 5 - Grand Thefl (State of California) - Beginning on or about January 6, 
2011, and continuing on through August 29, 2011, Respondent did willfully and 
unlawfully take from the State of California money in excess of $950, in violation of 
Penal Code section 487(a), a felony; 
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26 

Count 6-Tax Evasion (Personal)-Beginning on or about April 15, 2009, 
Respondent did willfully and unlawfuJ!y make and subscribe a personal income tax 
retum that contained, or was verified by written declaration that it was made under 
penalty of perjury, which he did not believe to be true and correct as to every material 
matter, in violation of Revenue and Tax Code section l9705(a)(l), a felony; 

Count 7 -Tax Evasion (Personal)-Beginning on or about April 15, 2010, . 
Respondent did willfully and unlawfully make and subscl'ibe a personal income tax 
return that contained, or was verified by written declaration that it was made under 
penalty of perjury, which he did not believe to be tn1e and correct as to every material 
matter, in violation of Revenue and Tax Code section 19705(a)(l), a felony; 

Count 8 - Beginning on or about October 17, 2011, Respondent did willfully 
and unlawfully make and subscribe a personal income tax return that contained, or 
was verified by written declaration that it was made under penalty of pe1jury, which 
he did not believe to be true and correct as to every material matter, in violation of 
Revenue and Tax Code section 19705(a)(l), a felony; 

Count 9 - - Beginning on or about October 15, 2012, Respondent did willfully 
and unlawfully make and subscribe a personal income tax return that contained, or 
was verified by written declaration that it was made under penalty ofpetjury, which 
he did not believe to be true and correct as to every material matter, in violation of 
Revenue and Tax Code (RT) section 19705(a)(l), a felony; 

Special Allegation: Loss Over $65,000 - In the commission of Counts 1 through 
5 above, Respondent with the intent to do so, did cause the loss of or take property of 
a value in excess of$65,000 within the meaning of Penal Code section 12022.6(a)(l); 

Special Allegation - Loss Over $65,000 - In the commission of Counts I 
through 5 above, Respondent with tlie intent to do so, did cause the loss of or take 
propel'ty ofa value in excess of$200,000 within the meaning of Penal Code section 
12022.6(a)(l); 

Special Allegation -Aggravated White Collar Crime Enhancement - Jn the 
crimes charged in Counts 1through5 committed by Respondent are related felonies, 
a material element of which is fraud and that the resulting loss exceeded morn than 
$I 00,000, within the meaning of Penal Code section l 86.1l(a)(l); 

Special Allegation -Aggravated White Collar Crime Enhancement - In the 
crimes charged in Counts I through 5 committed by Respondent are related felonies a 
material element of which is fraud and that the resulting loss exceeded more than 
$500,000 within the meaning of Penal Code section 186. l l 9(a)(2); and 

Special Allegation - Probation Limitation - In the commission of Counts l 
through 5, Respondent, with the intent to do so, took in excess of$100,000, within 
tl1c meaning of the Penal Code section 1203.045, thereby reqtliring Respondent be 
denied probation. · 

F. On or about May 15, 2014, respondent pied guilty to Count 1, violating Penal Code 

27 section 550(a)(6), and admitted the allegation enhancement -Penal Code section 186. l l(a)(2)); 

28 Count 2-violating Penal Code section 550(a)(6); and Count 9-violating RT 19705(a)(l). 
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Respondent entered into a stipulation settlement to four years of state prison to run concurrent 

2 with SCD25l366 and SCD246456 and pending Federal Case No. CR14"023 l. 

3 Fccleral Court Case No. CR14"0231 

4 G. On or about April 22, 20\4, an Information was filed in the United States District 

5 Court, Central District of California, in the case entitled United States of America v. Jason C. 

6 Ling, Case No. Cr-140231, charging respondent with Count One - 8 U .S.C. section 1349 -

7 Conspiracy to Commit Health Care Fraud. The Information alleged that beginning in or around 

s March 2010 and continuing through in or around November 2010, in Los Angeles County, 

9 respondent together with a co-conspirator and other known and unknown to the United States 

10 Attomey, conspired and agreed to commit health cm·e fraud in violatioil of Title 18, United States 

11 C9de section 134 7, as follows: 

12 Respondent used street-level marketers lo unlawfully recruit Medicare 

13 beneficiaries to obtain power wheelchairs (PWS) and other durable medical 

14 equipment (DME) that the beneficiaries did not need. The marketers took the 

J 5 Medjcare beneficiaries to visit respondent who would write prescriptions for PWCs 

16 and other DME that respondent knew the beneficiaries would need. Respondent 

17 would provide the prescriptions m1d other supporting documents to marketers and 

\ 8 others knowing that the prescriptions and documents would be provided to a DME 

19 company, owi1ed by a co"conspirator, !mowing that the prescriptions arid documents 

20 would be used to submit false and fraudulent claims to Medicare. After acqt1iring the 

21 false and fraudulent prescriptions and supporting documents written by respondent, 

22 the co"conspirator would submit or cause the submission of false and fraudulent 

23 claims to Medicare for medically unnecessary PWCs mid other DME. 

24 H. On or about June 9, 2014, respondent pied gu'ilty and was convicted ofCotmt One of 

25 the Information. 22 

26 

27 

28 

22 Sentencing is scheduled for December 15, 2014. 
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ELEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct) 

3 32. Respondent has further subjected his Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's 

4 Certificate No. 20A9710 to disciplinary action under sections 3600-2, 2227 and 2234, of the 

5 Code, in that he has engaged in conduct which breaches the rules or ethical code of the medical 

6 profession, or conduct which is unbecoming to a melilber in good standing of the medical 

7 profession, and which demonstrates an unfitness to practice medicine, as more particularly 

8 alleged in paragraphs 15 through 31, above, which are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully 

9 set forth herein. 

IO PRAYER 

11 WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

12 and that following the hearing, the Osteopathic Medical Board of California issue a decision: 

13 1. Revoking or suspending Osteopathic Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate NO. 

14 20A9710, issued to respondent Jason Ling, D.O.; 

15 2. If placed on probation, ordering respondent Jason Ling, D.O. to pay probation 

16 mon itori Ilg costs; 

17 3. Ordering respondent Jason Ling, D.O. to pay the Osteopa111ic Medical Board of 

18 California the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuimt to 

19 Business and Professions Code section 125.3; and 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

4. 

DATED: 

SD2012703866 

-Executive Director 
Osteopathic Medical Board of California 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Con1plainanf 
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

In the Matter of the First Amended Accusation 
Against: 

Jason Ling, D.O. 
Case No: 00-2010-2723 

I, the undersigned, declare that I am over 18 years of age and not a party to the 
within cause; my business address is 1300 National Drive, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 
95834. I served a true copy of the attached: 

DECISION AND ORDER 
STIPULATED REVOCATION AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER 

by mail on each of the following, by placing it in an envelope (or envelopes) addressed 
(respectively) as follows: 

NAME AND ADDRESS 

Jason Ling, D.O 
4456 Vandever Avenue 
San Diego, CA 92120 

Rosaline Feral, Esq 
Columbia Court Office Building 
444 West C Street, Suite 31 o 
San Diego, CA 92101 

CERT NO. 

91 7199 9991 7034 8923 8598 

91 7199 9991 7034 8923 8581 

Each said envelope was then, on November 20. 2014 sealed and deposited in 
the United States mail at Sacramento, California, the county in which I am employed, 
with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and return receipt requested. 

Executed on November 20, 2014 at Sacramento, California. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that 
the foregoing is true and correct. 

Steve Ly 

Typed Name 

cc: Alexandra M. Alvarez, Deputy Attorney General 


